NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee
June 13, 2019
6:00PM - District Office Conference Room

Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including committees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the May 16, 2019 Meeting

01d Business
¢ None

New Business
e Act 153 - Annual Review of Property List
e 2018-2019 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard - General Fund
o Treasurer’s Report / Cash Balance Report
o Budget Transfers
e 2019-2020 Budget Update
o General Fund - Final Budget
o (ontracts
o New
»  BoardDocs End User Agreement
o Renew
= Ricoh Copier Contracts per RFP
* Plumstead Christian School Transportation
e Informational [tems
o Depository Listing for 2019-2020
Approval to Issue Summer Payments
Capital Reserve Fund Transfer
School Doctor: Dr. Rigney - $4,000 per year
School Dentist: Dr. Walsh - $5.00/student (no annual fee)
Federal Grant Fund Application Approval

o o 0O 0 0

Public Comment

Adjournment




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
May 16, 2019

Board Chair— Mr. Mark Cowell

Administrative Liaison—Mr. Andrew Lechman

Committee Members - Mr. Cowell (Board Chair), Mr. Capriotti (Board), Mr. Marcus
(Board), Rich Hepp, John O'Hara, Ellen Stiefel, James Trammel

Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Upon a motion made by Mr. Marcus and seconded by Mr. Trammel the minutes of the April
16, 2019 meeting were approved by the committee.

0ld Business

e None

New Business

¢ PFM Financial/Market Update - PFM is the District’s financial advisor and was
integral in the financing process for the campus revitalization project. Mr. Bamber
provided the committee with an update on the current district debt service
arrangements along with a market update on current interest rates and borrowing
conditions. There is no immediate need for borrowing but it was an important
review as a potential option available for funding needs for capital projects.

¢ (Copier RFP Recommendation - The current agreement for leases of district copiers
and print management services is ending on July 31, 2019. An RFP was completed
for a new 5 year agreement for the same leasing arrangement and services that are
currently in place. The number of leased copiers is being reduced from 34 to 29.
Four proposals were received and of those four, three were reduced costs from the
current agreement. The recommendation is to move forward with Ricoh, the
incumbent vendor, which is not only familiar with our operations but is also the
lowest cost option by $7,000 - $10,000 per year. The next step will be to move
forward with contract discussions to bring back to the committee and for board
approval,




2018-2019 Budget
o Mr. Lechman provided an overview of the current status of the 2018-201%

budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Revenues and
expenses continue to trend normally. To date 90% of budgeted revenues
have been received as compared to 88% in the prior year. 71% of budgeted
expenditures have been accounted for as compared to 70% in the prior year.

District Treasurer’s Report and Investments - The committee received an

update on the Treasurer’s Report and district cash balances and investments

as of April 30, 2019.

Budget transfers were reviewed and it was confirmed that they have no
impact to the overall 18-19 budget.

2019-2020 Budget Review

o General Fund Proposed Final Budget - Dr. Lentz and Mr. Lechman provided

the committee with a presentation on the proposed final budget for 2019-
2020. The budget is structurally balanced with a tax increase at the Act 1
index of 2.3% which maintains all programs and services for student’s
districtwide. The presentation reviewed with the committee will be provided
to the full Board on May 23, 2019.

Capital Reserve Budget for 2019-2020 - The District has been funding the
capital reserve fund over the last year. The purpose of this fund is to
accomplish facility projects as identified in the facility condition assessment.
At present this fund has $2.9M available for projects. It is also estimated that
an additional $2M will be transferred to this fund at the close of the 18-19
fiscal year. This is the first year that a budget is being presented and the
budget reflects immediate capital projects that need to be completed. The
budget reflects use of $1.78M to complete 11 projects. The District will
continue to build out a longer range 5 year plan.

Food Service Budget and Meal Prices for 2019-2020 -~ The Food Service
Department operates like a business and must be self-supporting meaning
revenues earned from operations and state and federal subsidies must cover
all operating expenditures. The general fund can support any annual
operating deficits at the end of the year. The budget has a projected deficit of
$5,726 and the recommendation is to increase breakfast prices by .10 and
hold lunch prices at no increase. Opportunities for increased revenues are
the primary focus for the department with a focus on the breakfast program.

Caron Treatment Centers - This agreement is for the district Student Assistance
Program (SAP} which has been in place with another provider. Caron is a new




provider and they come recommended from other districts in Bucks County that use
their services. The primary goal of SAP is to provide additional support to students
in helping to assist and identify issues related to alcohol, tobacco, other drugs and
mental health issues which pose a barrier to a student’s success. The primary goal of
this program is to help students overcome these barriers so that they can achieve,
advance and remain in school. Caron will more consistently provide teacher and
parent training. This agreement will also increase the support to one full day per
week from a less than %2 day to provide more resources to our students. Thisisa 1
year agreement at a cost of $12,360.

Transportation Services Agreement with First Student ~ This agreement is the final
step in the RFP process that was completed for District Transportation Services. The
committee reviewed a draft Agreement that is being finalized with the District
Solicitor. It is primarily legal terms that are being finalized. All business terms meet
the specifications of the proposals that were submitted and reviewed with the
committee.

Element Environmental Solutions for AHERA Services - In accordance with the
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA), school districts are required to
complete re-inspections of all Asbestos Containing Building Materials every three
years by an accredited building inspector. The regulations also require surveillance
inspections every 6 months. This agreement will maintain our compliance with
AHERA and the term is May 2019 through May 2021.

Informational Items
o BCIU MOA - Transition Program — This is the third year this program has run

on our campus. The program is focused on students at transition age and
they will receive services here in a District classroom facilitated by the BCIU.
Instead of this just being an expense for utilizing a BCIU program, the district
director of special education will continue to have supervision over this
program that provides services to students from multiple districts. This
agreement will generate $17,000 in revenue from the BCIU for providing
supervisory responsibilities over the program and from other districts
paying fair share for the program running in our facilities.

o Appoint School Board Treasurer for 2019-2020 - The recommendation is to
re-appoint the current board treasurer to another 1 year term starting July 1,
2019 to June 30, 2020. The board treasurer responsibilities include
reviewing bank statements, general ledger reports, payments and preparing
the monthly Treasurer’s Report for the board approval.

o 2019-2020 Special Education Pool Counsel Legal Services Agreement - The
contract provides consortium based legal services for special education for
the 19-20 year. These services are utilized by districts across Bucks County.




This includes face to face services, electronic resources and sharing of case
law with all participating members at a cost of $6,000.

o 2019-2020 Technology Pool Counsel Legal Services Agreement - This
agreement provides consortium based legal services for technology for the
19-20 year at a cost of $808. These services include face to face services
along with electronic resources are utilized by districts across Bucks County.

e A motion was made by Mr. Marcus and seconded by Mr. Hepp and approved to
move the following items to the board agenda for approval:
o Budget Transfers
o 2019-2020 Budget [tems
¥ Proposed General Fund Final Budget with a 2.3% tax increase
= Capital Reserve Fund Budget
» Food Service Fund Budget and Meal Prices
o SAP Agreement - Caron Treatment Centers
First Student Contract - Pending final review and approval of district
solicitor
Element Environmental Solutions - AHERA Services Contract
MOA with BCIU - Transitions Program for 2019-2020
Board Treasurer Appointment for 2019-2020
19-20 SSKW - Special Education Pool Counsel
19-20 BCIU Technology Pool Counsel Legal Services Agreement

C

0 0 0 C

Public Comment
¢ Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
¢ The following comments were made about non-agenda items:
o Mr. Hansel commented on the capital reserve fund budget and the threshold
of expense allowable for use of these funds.

Mr. Cowell adjourned the meeting at 7:20pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Chief Operations Officer




NEW HOPE-SQLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Comimitiee Meeting Sign-In dnd Attendance

May 16,2019

Narii¢ (Please Print)

Committee (C) or Public (P}

T e (‘ymmm‘al\‘

STAN. MARLL S

P
(>

{ﬂ;& g B dom e | c &/
X V = -_ ¢ iC )P |
.L{ff}('// ///ﬁ (Al ( c .’ /-Zc,/ .01

wirdee flgerter ¢ ¥
Marde (e i O
Aoy Luchmon o i
Nib (. e e | « (7D
e ' _A—/L /C,,,__. ﬂ/zﬁ({""" c F
!Zlc/ﬁL AQ/;’O (D

Please note: This sign-in sheetwill be included in thi meeting minutes and posted to the District’s website.

Bt Menibes”




dchnoice

March 27, 2019

Andy Lechman -

Business Administrator / Board Secretary
New Hope-Solebury School District

180 W. Bridge Street

New Hope, PA 18938

Re:  Act 153 Eligible Properties

Dear Andy,

By Resolution 2019-51, the Solebury Township Board of Supervisors during its regular
meeting on March 19, 2019, certified properties eligible for the tax freeze adopted by
Resolution No. 99 on December 23, 2000, as amended by Resolution No. 042904 adopted by
the Board of School Directors of the New Hope Solebury School District on April 19, 2004.

Attached please find the list of property information submitted by the Land Preservation
Committee and certified by the Board of Supervisors to be eligible under Act 153.

Land Preservation Administrator

Cc:  Dennis H. Carney, Manager (w/o enc)
Terry Clemons, Esquire {w/enc)
Dotty Carr, Tax Collector {w/enc)

3092 SUGAN ROAD « PO, BOX 139 SOLEBURY, PENNSYLVANIA 18963 - PHONE (215) 297-5656 = FAX (215) 297-8402
soleburytownship@soleburytwp.org




Lisi of Bohool Board Tax Fresze Eligible Properties

Bolebury Township Conservation Easements Through January 2015
Properiies Preserved in 1998, 1992, 2000, Millage Frozen ai 2800 Rals

PROPERTY NAMIE
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS) AGRES THMP# DATE RECORDED
FITTING now {TEMPLE PARTNERS,
LLC)
6355 Upper York Road 25.2 41-13-25-2;13-25-3 Jan-98
*n KALE
6871 Upper York Road 78.7 41-18-33-1 Jul-98
RYAN now {Asplundh)
2894 River Road 2.2 41-19-14 Jul-98
41-22-120, 22-1286;
FELL 22-173; 22-173-1,
Stoney Hill Road @ Aquetong Road 118 22-173-2 Oci-098
(MULLER})
6206 Stoney Hill Road 41-22-173
{WALDMAN}now (Genty)
2290 Aquetong Road 41-22-173-2
{(STEINBERG)
2286 Aguetong Road 41-22-173-1
*n McCLINTOCK
Route 263 & 3030 Creamery Road 54.71 41-13-37; 13-39 Jan-99
27.55 41-13-37
27.18 41-13-39 *p
CAREY (FEST)
3500 Agustong Road 48 41-2-88 Jul-89
KLINGENSMITH 41-13-33; 13-33-1;
3161 Creamery Road 118 13-33-2; 13-41 Sep-99
(BROWN) now (COSTELLO) 41-13-33
{(MINNINI) now (CASTRILLO) 41-13-33-1; 13-41
(BURNS) 41-13-33-2
BRADSHAW
1951 Street Road 181.1 41-21-7; 41-21-7-2 Dec-99
(FEST) 17.5 41-21-7
{COLES) 163.6 41-21-7-2
COAN
6370A Greenhill Road 48 41-13-21 Aug-00
GL.OVER now (OLIVER)
6759 Laurel Road 48.48 41-18-13-3 Nov-00
B.C. AUDUBON
Honey Hollow, Creamery Road 9.5 41-13-81-3 Dec-00

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new lois allowed by easement
*p easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel




Presarved in 2801, 8illage Frozen at 2001 Bate

PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW QWNERS) ACRES THIP & DATE RECORDED
PLUMB now (LAGONMARSINOS)
136 Covered Bridge Road 107.5 41-36-63 Jul-01
ZALESKI {TODD) now (HARHLL)
3211 Sugan Road 62.2 41-13-46 Nov-01
WELCH (COLES) now (TEMPLE
PARTNERS, LLC)
6127 Mechanicsville Road 118 41-1-29; 26-1; 20-2 Dec-01
*» SWAN (ZAVETA)
6381 Sawmill Road 30 41-2-60 *s Dec-01
(PETTINATO) now (FLANIGAN) 8.23 41-2-60-1
{(WERTHEIM) now (BOTELHOQ) 2.4 41-2-60-3
(LYNCH) 5.1 41-2-60-4
{GROSS) now (GRIFFITHS) 14.47 - 41-2-60
Preserved in 2002 Millage Frozen ai 2002 Raie
PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWHNER .
{NEW DWNERS) ACRES TMP # DATE RECORDED
*p YERKES now {TACKOWIAK)
6892 Paxson Road 12,3144 41-18-21 Apr-02
*p (McGINN) now (METZGER)
6888 Paxson Road 5.2698 41-18-21-1 Apr-02
*s RIVINUS
6832 Paxson Road 496 41-18-19 Jul-02
McARDLE now (FOWLER)
4223 Wismer Road 15.83 41-2-3 Jui-02
{MCARDLE) 47.07 41-2-3-1
*» BURGESS LEA (TEACHER)
3070 River Road 31.1 41-18-49 Aug-02
DENBY
3510 Old Windy Bush Road 10 41-36-78-1 Qct-02
GALLAGHER
44 Old Windy Bush Road 50 41-36-78 Oct-02
*» IMPERATORE (ARJULES REALTY
LLC) now (ELK FARN THREE, LLC)
3220 Windy Bush Road 123 41-36-2 Oct-02
*p HENZE 41-2-102 *p; 2-103;
6455 Mechanicsville Road 173.3 2-104 *p; 41-13-31 Oct-02
*n WILSON
6024 Carversville Road 9.26 41-1-21-7 Dec-02

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new lots allowed by easement
*p easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel




Preseryed in 2003, Millage Frozen al 2003 Ratle

PROPERTY NAME
DRIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
*p SYLVESTER
6282 Sawmill Road 68.02 41-2-93: 2-93-2 Sep-03
*» WELCH now (BYRNE)
6356 Meetinghouse Road 83.02 41-22-51 Oct-03
KNIGHT
6859 Phillips Mill Road 15.18 41-18-77-1; -4; -5 Dec-03
*n LANCTOT
6649 Laurel Road 12.01 41-13-124 Dec-03
CROOKS
6330 Upper York Road 11.25 41-13-80-1 Dec-03
Praserved in 2004, 3iillage Frozen at 2003 Hate
PROPERTY NARE
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW DWNERS) ACRES THIP 3 DATE RECORDED
SHELLY
6623 Armitage Road 11.0 41-2-110-10 Jan-04
*p McGILLIVRAY
6704 Armitage Road 2.93 41-2-112-2 Feb-04
*r MERRIAM
. |6766 Laurel Road 35.2 41-18-25-1 Mar-04
SHORT
3120 Comfort Road 97.83 41-18-24 Mar-04
DELAMONTAGNE '
2750 Aguetong Road 2862 41-22-53-8 Mar-04
EATON (GILBERT) now (SCHUSTER)
6265 Meetinghouse Road 5.98 41-13-75 Mar-0D4
KAMEN, Ruth
2826 Aqustong Road 47,04 41-13-78 Mar-04
LOWE now (Siegel, P Family Limited
Partnership)
68570 Meetinghouse Road 34.35 41-22-54-1 ~ Mar-04
PHILLIPS 41-13-83, 13-83-1,
2701 Creamery Road 102.9 and 22-3 Mar-04
ROSENBERG
6245 Meetinghouse Road 12.74 41-13-77-1 Mar-04

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new Jots allowed by casement
*p easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel

T R




Preserved in 2004 & 2005, Millage Frozen al 2004 Rate

PROPERTY NAME
DRIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
* SCHWALM now (6650 LLC)
Qid York Road 7.5 41-22-151 Apr-04
* RAYMOND
6355 Pidcock Creek Road 119.9 41-36-56; 36-62 Dec-04
MAGRUDER & GLOSSMAN now
(ASPLUNDH)
2820 River Road 25.35 41-18-130 Dec-04
*p TURTURRO
1 Rockwood Path 43 41-36-108 Feb-05
o TOWN
6811 Phillips Mill Road 62 41-18-78, 77-2 Mar-05
Preserved in 2005 & 2008, Millage Frozen ai 2005 Rale
PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW DWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
*n GUTHRIE ‘
3694 Aquetong Road 24.6 41-2-51-5 Jui-05
*» YARNELL
3579 Sugan Road 13.7 41-2-64-1 Sep-05
*» WACHOB now (VALLOW)
6117 Lower Mountain Road 48.5 44-22-27 Jul-05
*n FERRARI {DERBIN) now
{KLOSSNER)
5978 Honey Hollow Road 15.08 41-8-12 Dec-05
*» VON ZELOWITZ
6635 Paxson road 20 41-13-55-1 Dec-05
*p SMERCONISH
5999 Pidcock Creek Road 10.41 41-35-1-2 Dec-05
*n CHADWICK
279 Covered Bridge Road 18.42 41-36-78-6 Jan-06
Preserved in 2000 & 2007, Millage Frozen at 2006 Rale
PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW QWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
*p COSGROVE now (KROLL)
6581 Sawmill Road 27 41-2-66-1 May-06
*n LEYDON
78 Chapel Road 28.8 41-28-5-5, 5-8, 29-5-1 Jul-06
*p NEMZOFF
360 Covered Bridge Road 32 41-36-68-1,2,3 Jul-06
*n HOLMQUIST
324 Covered Bridge Road 8.68 41-36-70-3 Qct-06
*n QUESTAR now {SECRAW/BARNES)
6171 Stoney Hill Road 16.38 41-22-88 Jan-07

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new lots allowed by easement
*p easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel




Preserved In 20807, Millage Frozen ai 2007 Rale

PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW DWNERS) ACRES Taip# DATE RECORDED
*p ROSENBLATT now (BOYKO)
6431 Stoney Hill Road 24 41-22-175-1 Apr-07
*n J.C. REALTY (a.k.a) CHIESA
Ely Road 71.26 41-18-126*s Jul-07
J.C. REALTY GROUP, LLC 38.74 41-18-125-9
DOAN 35.75 41-18-125-10
BECKER 10 41-18-125
*p HASKEY
5980 Upper York Road 94.31 41-8-30, 8-33 Sep-07
*» OTTO
3274 Aquetong Road 15 41-13-17-3 Oct-07
*p HARRINGTON now (METZGER)
4211 Pipersville Road 9.59 41-2-4 Dec-07
*n BORTHWICK
6925 Phillips Mill Road 19.37 41-28-43,43-1,3 Dec-07
Preserved in 2008, Millage Frozen at 2008 Rate
PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS) ACRES THP # DATE RECORDED

*n SCHWEICKHARDT
3620 Windy Bush Road 18.21 41-36-87-12 Aug-08
*p PRESTON (LOPICCOLO} now
{PARKER) 7036
Upper York Road 28 41-18-114,120,121 Sep-08
*n,s MCARDLE
3425 Aquetong Road 7.53 41-2-85 Nov-08

PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS)

Preserved in 2009, Millage Frozen at 2009 Rate

ACRES TMP &

DATE RECORBED

ROESER now (STRAND) Lot#1
2103 Street Road

12.27 41-21-6-2

Mar-09

ROESER now {WORTH) Lot #2
2101 Street Road

7.20 41-21-6-1

Mar-09

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new lots aflowed by easement
*p easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel




6327 Greenhill Road

Preserved i 1@@’3@, Millage Frozen at 2048 Rale
PROPERTY NAME
ORIGINAL ODWNER
{NEW DWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
*p FARBOTNIK
3451 & 3447 Street Road 71.87 41-1-27, 27-1, 27-2 May-10
SHELBOURNE
2287 Aquetong Road 14.52 41-22-170 Oct-10
Preserved in 2011, WMillage Frozen at 2041 Rate
PROPERTY NANE
DRIGINAL OWNER
{NEW OWNERS) ACRES TP # DATE RECORDED
BERLINGER
6066 Saw Mill Road 56.66 41-1-28 Aug-11
MAGILL
6782 PHILLIPS Mill Road 20 41-13-107, 41-13-96-4 Sep-11
Preserved in 2012, Miliaue Frozen ai 2072 Rale
*p COAN
6370 Green Hill Road 34.65 41-13-30 Mar-12
OVERFECK now (TEMPLE PARTNERS,
LLC) 3465
Aquetong Road 17.14 41-2-82, 41-2-84 Sep-12
Preserved in 2074, Millage Frozen at 2014 Rate
HERITAGE CONSERVANCY I
6356 Upper York Road 49.08 41-13-80, 41-13-80-2 May-14
Preserved in 2015, Millage Frozen at 2015 Rale
JOHNSON 41-21-26-2,41-21-32,
5974 Stoney Hill Road 34.28 32-1 Jan-15
HIXSON
1301 Street Road 32.59 41-21-25-1 May-15
Preserved in 2017, Millage Frozen ai 2018 Rale
JERRY SAULS LLC
6106 Lower York Road 34.18 41-22-21-2 Jul-17
Preserved in 2013, dillage Frozen at 2018 Rale
DUCE
16 41-13-17-2 Jun-18

*s new tax parcel #'s will be added for new lots allowed by easement
*n easement excludes a portion of the tax parcel




New Hope - Sofebury Schoof District
2018 - 2019 Fiscal Dashboard - Current

May 3%, 2019
Projection
16-17 17-18 1718 17-18 18-19 18-19 18-19 18-19 Variance to
Actual Actual YTD YTD % Budget YTD YTD % Projection Budget
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 4,072,021 3,268,811 5,390,233
Commtitted Fund Balance - PSERS 700,000 700,000 700,000
Committed Fund Balance - CAPITAL PROJECTS - 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July st 4,772,021 5,728,811 7,850,233
Revenyes
Local Revenue
Real Estate Taxes 26,875,862 27,953,969 27,953,815 100% 28,662,487 28,572,065 100% 28,572,065 {90,422)
Deliquent Tax 522,749 846,216 569,174 95% 525,000 622,354 119% 662,394 137,384
Transfer Tax 917,066 938,494 697,073  92% 760,000 959,357 126% 1,009,357 249,357
Earned income Tax 4,203,127 4,178,758 3,777,07¢ 101% 3,750,000 3,642,205 97% 3,802,205 52,205
Other Local Revenue 478,925 717,112 625,258 148% 494,067 786,978 159% 811,978 317,911
State Revenue - General 3,071,603 2,976,877 2,149,908 76% 2,754,874 2,792,668 101% 2,843,630 88,756
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,266,250 3,388,608 1485776 42% 3,734,496 1,488,471  40% 3,622,479 {112,017)
Federal Revenue 146,310 86,906 76,330 35% 373,899 23,885 6% 241,592 {132,307)
Total Revenue 39,481,892 41,086,940 37,334,413 93% 41,054,823 38,888,023 95% 41,565,700 510,877
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,000,582 17,563,773 14,241,646 78% 18,324,972 14,376,565 78% 17,964,685 {360,288)
Benefits & Taxes 10,413,019 10,601,915 8,441,382 76% 11,476,361 8,746,666 76% 11,161,715 {314,646)
Professinal Services 2,084,760 1,955,245 1,494,333  73% 2,351,226 1,818,634 77% 2,077,820 (273,406}
Property Services 832,545 302,106 234,336 66% 430,775 341,391 79% 384,995 (45,780}
Purchased Services 3,144,494 3,009,914 2,306,307 68% 3,159,100 2,454,178 78% 2,997,884 (161,216)
Supplies, Bocks, Software and Fuel 688,629 1,519,813 1,201,407 68% 1,613,627 965,639 60% 1,334,618 (279,009)
Equipment 173,350 144,993 118,051 68% 444,098 187,949 42% 312,255 (131,843)
Intarest, Fees, and Dues 820,756 1,677,759 1,075,276  95% 1,144,164 1,138,188 99% 1,138,593 {5,571)
Principal and Transfers 2,626,967 2,790,000 2,040,000 95% 2,110,500 1,985,000 94% 1,985,000 {125,500}
Total Expenses 38,785,102 38,965,518 31,152,737 77% 41,054,823 32,014,205 7B% 39,357,564 (1,697,259)
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR 696,790 2,121,422 - 2,208,136
Transfer to Capital Reserve 2,121,422
PROJECTED ENDING UINCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 4,768,811 5,390,233 3,268,811
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 12.30% 13.83% 7.96%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 960,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,728,811 7,850,233 5,728,811

Fiscal Dashboard - 2018-2019 Highlights

Revenue - Overall trending in line with arior year - 95% received which is an increase of approximately $1.5M
- Real Estate Tax collections are higher by 5630k due to increased tax rate.
- EIT Trending below by $135,600 - Keystone Tax Collectors has confirmed $3.8M projection

- Transfer Tax: 18-19 YTD is exceeding prior year actual by $260,000 due to cantinued strength in the housing market.
- Deliquent Tax collection is trending ahead by $50,000.

Tax Hens reported to county in January Increased by $150,000 as compared to the prior year.
- interest Income Is increased by $240,000

Expenditures - Overall trending ir: line with prior year at 78% used.
- Salaries are increased by $135,000 from prior year - Contractal increases
- Benefits are increased by $300,000 from prior year - Primarily due to PSERS
- Buck County 1U costs are increased by $380,000 due to high doflar student added to current year billing.
- Supplies Technalogy is decreased by $230,000 - Prior year included the purchase of the HS/MS 1:1 devices in fuly
- Equipment is increased by $70,000 due to timing of equipment purchases.
- Debt Service is in line with prior year as all debt service payments have been made as of April.

Projections - Expenditures are approximataly $1.7M under budget of which approximately $700k is planned:
- $243,000 - Capital Reserve, $150,000 - 1:1 Device Purchase, $150,000 - Special Education Unknown,
- $150,000 Budgetary Raserve

- The change from last month is about $380,000 as last May was 2 large one time EIT from a Jarge corporporate honus.




New Hope-Solebury School District
General Fund - Treasurer's Report

5/31/2019
Beginning Cash Balance 15,292,593
Receipts
Local General Fund Receipts
Real Estate Taxes -
Interim Real Estate Taxes 200
Deliquent Real Estate Taxes 71,910
Transfer Tax 84,735
EIT 887,803
Interest Earnings 32,693
IDEA Pass Through Funds 616
Event Admissions
Facility Use Fees : 3,415
Donations
tU Hope / Classroom Fair Share
Returned Checks
Other 4,286
Total Local General Fund Receipts 1,085,658
State General Fund Receipts
Basic Education 476,237
Special Education 125,220
Basic Education - IU Transportation Deduction (173,689}
Transportation
PLANCON 32,649
Health Services
Act 44 - Safety and Security Grant
Ready to Learn Grant
School Lunch 7,523
Social Security Subsidy 146,071
PSERS Subsidy
Total State General Fund Receipts 614,011
Federal General Fund Receipts
Title | ' 4,136
Title il 2,029
Title IV 769
SBAP - Access -
Total Federal General Fund Receipts 6,934

Other Receipts
Offsets to Expenditures 29,273
Refund Prior Year Expense -
Insurance Recoveries -
Food Service - (Due To) / Due From 15,249
Construction Fund - NH Boro Escrow -
Student Activity Fund - Fundraiser -
Total Other Receipts 44,521

Total Receipts 1,751,124

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts ' 17,043,717




Carried to next page

New Hope-Solebury School District
General Fund - Treasurer's Report
5/31/2019

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts

from previous page

Disbursements

Checks
Checks approved at Board Meeting
Check Run - May 3
Check Run - May 9
Check Run - May 23
Check Run - May
Check Run - May
Check Run - April Property Tax Refund
Void Checks
Total Checks

Electronic Payments
Health Benefits
Dental Benefits
PSERS - Employer
PSERS - Employee
PA Unemployment
Easy Procure Card
S4Teachers
Tax Commissions
Transfers to Food Service Fund
Transfer to Construction Fund - NH Escrow
Transfer to Capital Reserve Fund
Transfer to Student Activity Fund
Total Electronic Payments

Payroll Transfers to ADP
Total Dishursements

Ending Cash Balance

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF - Operating Fund
PSDLAF - Investments
PLGIT - Investment
PA Invest - Investment
Total Bank Account Balances

Variance

17,043,717
371,088
25,076
3,600
2,482
(150
402,096
300,765
33,283
103,940
6,880
20,781
5,290
470,939
1,391,243
2,264,278
14,779,439
3,867,781
10,500,000
176,566
235,002
14,779,439

(0)




New Hope-Solebury School District
Construction Fund - Treasurer's Report

5/31/2019

Beginning Cash Balance

Receipts
Interest Earnings
NH Boro Escrow - Reimburse
Total Receipts

Dishursements
Check Run - May 14
Total Disbursements

Ending Cash Balance

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF - GOB 2014
PLGIT - GOB 2015
PLGIT - GOB 2016
PLGIT - GOB 2017

Total Bank Account Balances

GE to Bank Stmt Balance

Variance

355,007.04

415.57

415.57

300,985.28

300,585.28

54,437.33

54,437.33
54,437.33

(0.00)

(0.00)




New Hope-Solebury School District
Capital Reserve Fund - Treasurer's Report
5/31/2019
Beginning Cash Balance 2,904,965.06

Receipts
Interest Earnings 5,489.64

Total Receipts 5,489.64

Disbursements

Total Disbursements -

Ending Cash Balance 2,910,454.70

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF 2,910,454.70

Total Bank Account Balances 2,910,454.70




£T

181

6zl
£s

6¥6

669

oy
96T

05T

91

Il

¥ze
Ae(] 18g
w0l

%S5ET

%SET

%ll'T

%Il'T

%IlT

%SY'T
%P T

%t
%ETT
%Il'T

sy

Lyl
23

SAB(]

112°¢5¢

SSF016°C

000°000°C

SS¥016
7L9°86
F97°683

G6EF6LL Y]

Z000°00501 _

000°000°9
0007005

6EV6LTY

760°5€T

99S°9LT
18£°L98°¢C

Souereg

Suryooy) SunjooyD/INY Y
(@) 100d el g 610%/11/9  610T/1E/1 TuoUnS9AL]
Fuppey) yse))
Funjoey) gseD
Funjoay) 4seD
U= SaAU]
(Pa4uag) [00d XA 1104 610Z/11/9  610T/S1/1 JUSTISIAU]
(€90} [00d Xeld 110 610T/11/9  610T/L/S JUSWISIAU]
UyseD
sBuraeg yseD
sSuraeg yseD
Sunyoay) seD
uonduosag aInjey I[B2S adA1,

LIDT1d pun{ TOHINBSUOD)
pumyJ sAlasay 1eikle) 101
IVIAsSd pung aaresay Teride)
IvIASd punyg aaresay [ended

AVIASd  Pung AjATOY Juepmg

dvT1dsd PUIL] eJIAIRS POO4
punj [BI2US0) [BI0]

pum,j [BISUS) [E10],

Av1dsd - punf [elstal)
Av1dsd punq [emuss)
pun,j [eisusn [B10L

189AT] VJ puny [eRuany
1197d puny [eIousn
IV1asd pung [eseuss

Nueg UNoIYY

610T ‘1€ ABJAL JO SB SIIUB[EY JUIIISIAUL / YSE))



FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION RESOLUTION

By virtue of and pursuant to the authority granted in the Public School Code of 1949, as
amended and supplemented, the Board of School Directors of the New Hope-Solebury School
District hereby resolves as follows:

Section L That the Final Budget of the New Hope-Solebury School District, Bucks
County, Pennsylvania, for the 2019-20 fiscal year as was proposed at a meeting of the Board of
School Directors of said District, held the 23™ day of May, 2019, is hereby amended and finally
adopted as the Annual Budget of the New Hope-Solebury School District, Bucks County,
Pennsylvania, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and the Board of School Directors hereby
authorizes the appropriation and expenditure of the funds as itemized in said Budget during the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019;

Section II.  That the Board of School Directors of the New Hope-Solebury School
District hereby authorizes the appropriation and expenditure of the funds as itemized in said Budget
during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019; and

Section IIL.  That the necessary revenue for the Budget same shall be provided by a
school tax on real estate imposed pursuant to the Public School Code of 1949, as amended, at the
rate of 102.3418 mills or at the rate of $10.23418 on each $100.00 of assessed valuation of taxable
property and the following taxes enacted pursuant to the provisions of the Act of the General
Assembly No. 511 as approved December 31, 1965, Act and continuing in force and effect from
year to year without annual reenactment:

(a) A Real Estate Transfer Tax of one percent {1%);

(b) An Earned Income and Net Profits Tax of one percent (1%).




By virtue of the fact that the Borough Council of the Borough of New Hope and the Township
Supervisors of Solebury Township have enacted real estate transfer taxes and earned income and
net profits taxes similar to the real estate transfer tax and earned income and net profits tax imposed
by the New Hope-Solebury School District, the New Hope-Solebury School District receives one-

half (1/2) of the Real Estate Transfer Tax and one half (1/2) of the Earned Income and Net Profits

Tax.
RESOLVED, ADOPTED and ENACTED this 24th  day of June, 2019.
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BY:
Deirdre Alderfer, President
New Hope-Solebury School District
Board of School Directors
ATTEST:

Andrew Lechman, Secretary




REAL ESTATE TAX RESOLUTION

By virtue of and pursuant to the authority granted in the Public School Code of 1949, as
amended and supplemented, the Board of School Directors of the New Hope-Solebury School
District hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1. That for the fiscal year beginning the first day of July, 2019, a tax of
102.3418 mills on each dollar of assessed valuation, being at the rate of $10.23418 on each one
hundred dollars ($100.00) of assessed valuation of taxable property, is hereby levied and assessed
on all real property subject to taxation for school purposes within the New Hope-Solebury School
District, Bucks County, Pennsylvania;

Section II.  That the said tax so assessed shall be upon all the property upon
which the County of Bucks taxes are levied and assessed;

Section IIL.  That such taxes, if paid within two (2) months of the tax notice shall
be entitled to a discount of two percent (2%) and such taxes, if not paid in full within four months
after the date of the tax notice, shall be subject to a penalty of ten percent (10%);

Section IV.  That the discount set forth in section IIT of this resolution shall not
apply to owners of eligible homesteads and farmsteads who pay their taxes in installments; and

Section V. That this resolution shall become effective and the tax hereby
imposed is for the fiscal year beginning on the first day of July, 2019.

RESOLVED, ADOPTED and ENACTED this 24th day June, 2019.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

Deirdre Alderfer, President
New Hope-Solebury School District
Board of School Directors

ATTEST:

Andrew Lechman, Secretary




HOMESTEAD/FARMSTEAD EXCLUSION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County Assessor has certified to the School District that there are 3,103
eligible homestead properties and 21 eligible farmstead properties, for a total of 3,124 eligible
properties in the School District for the 2019-20 fiscal year

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Department of Education has certified that the School
District’s Total Property Tax Reduction Allocation for the 2019-20 fiscal year is $789,611.55
and

WHEREAS, due to rounding from prior years, the District has a balance of $213.23 from
prior years® allocations available for homestead and farmstead exclusions;

NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of and pursuant to the authority granted in the Public
School Code of 1949, as amended and supplemented, and Special Session Act 1 of 2006, known
as the Taxpayer Relief Act, the Board of School Directors hereby resolves, adopts and enacts the
following homestead exclusion and farmstead exclusion for the 2019-20 fiscal year:

Section L All eligible homesteads and farmsteads shall receive an exclusion of
$2,470 from the assessed value of the homestead and/or farmstead. Based upon the millage rate
established for the 2019-20 fiscal year, this exclusion corresponds to a tax reduction equal to
$252.82;

Section I, The Tax Collector shall itemize the exclusion on each eligible homestead
and eligible farmstead owner’s annual property tax bill, showing (a) the assessed value, (b) the
original tax liability on the assessed value, (c) the amount of the homestead and/or farmstead

exclusion in assessed value, (d} the actual tax liability after the homestead and/or farmstead




exclusion and (e) the actual tax savings associated with the homestead and/or farmstead
exclusion.
Section III.  The Tax Collector shall also have the following notice included with the
tax bills of all owners of eligible homestead and farmstead properties:
NOTICE OF PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
Your enclosed tax bill includes a tax reduction for your
homestead and/or farmstead property. As an eligible
homestead and/or farmstead property owner, you have
received tax relief through a homestead and/or farmstead
exclusion which has been provided under the Pennsylvania
Taxpayer Relief Act, a law passed by the Pennsylvania
General Assembly designed to reduce your property taxes.
Section IV.  These provisions shall apply to the annual property tax bills issued in July
2019 and not to any interim real estate tax bill.

RESOLVED, ADOPTED and ENACTED this 24th day of June, 2019.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

Deirdre Alderfer, President
New Hope-Solebury School District
Board of School Directors

ATTEST:

Andrew Lechman, Secretary




JUNE 24, 2019

Photograph by Robert Heath, Jr.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FINAL BUDGET
July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020




New Hope-Solebury Schoot Bistrict
2019-2020 Budget Packet

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINAL BUDGET — JUNE 24, 2019
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

Introduction

Included for your review and consideration for approval is the final budget for the 2019-2020 fiscal year. The
total expenditure budget is $42,234,666 which is being funded by total revenues of $42,234,666 which is a
structurally balanced budget. This budget is balanced while maintaining current staffing levels and with no
reductions in programming or services for students. The revenue budget is being funded with a 2.3% tax
increase which is the Act 1 base index. No exceptions are being used to fund the 19-20 budget. This generates
approximately $700,000 in new revenue. The total committed fund balance for future PSERS increases remains

at $700,000 and for Capital Projects remains at $1,760,000.

Expenditures

The expenditure budget represents an increase of $1,179,843, or 2.9%. This is a significant accomplishment as
salary and benefits costs represent 73% of the total expenditures with an increase of about $330,000. The
employer costs for PSERS increased by $285,000 as the employer rate increased from 33.43% to 34.29%. There
have been significant increases in costs for student special education service needs with the Bucks County
Intermediate totaling $380,000. Lastly there was a $150,000 increase for the 1:1 initiative for laptop
replacements for all middle and high school students. All other areas of the budget remained largely
unchanged. As a typical course of planning there are a number of items that remain unknown at this point in
the budget process. The major unknowns are Pennsylvania State Budget, district enroliment (specifically

Kindergarten) and charter school and MBIT enrollments.

Revenues

The revenue budget represents an increase of $1,179,843 or 2.9%, driven mainly by the 2.3% property tax
increase. The interest income revenue line item was increased by $150,000 to a total of $250,000. This
continues to be a strong revenue item for school districts as our actual was only $57,000 three years ago. The
state budget is not yet approved for the 19-20 fiscal year; therefore, the state revenue assumes no growth and
is identical to the SY 17-18 actual revenues. State subsidies for retirement and FICA are increased due to the
increase in PSERS employer costs for SY 19-20. Federal Revenue increases are being driven by a draw-down of

School Based ACCESS funding to offset a large increase in special education costs.

F—
=
L




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Additional Information

Capital Improvements — This budget continues to meet the goal of funding a committed fund balance and a
capital reserve fund for capital improvements of our facilities. The district has completed a facility condition
assessment which generated a list of capital projects totaling $37M over 20 years. We have budgeted
$330,000 for either immediate needs in the 19-20 budget or if unused to be transferred to the capital reserve
fund. it is recommended that the annual target for this budget amount should be approximately 1-2% of total
operational expenditures. The capital reserve fund will be the primary source of funding for these capital
needs. In two years we have been able to set aside almost $2.8M in the capital reserve fund and $1.76M ina
committed fund balance. This represents about 12% of the funding required for the needs identified in the 20

year facility condition assessment.

Safety and Security — This budget continues to fund district wide needs for the build out of safety and security
measures across the district with $100,000 appropriated for this purpose. A safety and security audit was
recently completed across all district facilities and the final report will provide actions for consideration. The

outcome of the audit report will drive specific spending recommendations.

Budgetary Reserves — This budget continues the practice of having a $150,000 budgetary reserve which
includes $50,000 for potential donations. There is an offsetting revenue line item of $50,000 for donations. A
budgetary reserve is included as a placeholder for any potential unknown items that may arise that could not
be planned as part of the budget process. Before any funds from the budgetary reserve could be used it would

require a board approved transfer with the justification for the transfer.

Timeline — The Board approved the proposed preliminary budget at the May 23, 2019 School Board Meeting.
Then the Board is now being presented with a final budget at the June 24, 2019 School Board Meeting for final

consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,

Charles Lentz, Ed.D. Andrew Lechman
Superintendent Chief Operations Officer
f }
2
L J




General Fund

The General Fund is the main operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial

New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Financial Section

resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund and is where operating revenue and

expenditures are budgeted and recorded. Currently $700,000 of fund balance has been committed for

projected retirement contribution increases and $1,760,000 has been committed for capital project needs.

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Unassigned Fund Balance July 1, 206X

Revenue
Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Other Sources

Tatal Revanue

Expenditures
Salarles
Benefits
Purchased Prof. Services
Purchased Prop. Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Books
Property and Equipment
Other Objects
Other Uses of Funds

General Fund Summary

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over (Under)
Expenditures

Fund Transfars

Fund Balance Commitment
Net Change in Fund Balance

Ending Unassigned Fund Balance June 30, 20XX

Fund Balance Summary
Unassigned
Committed - PSERS
Committed - Capital Projects
Total Ending Fund Bafance

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Projection Projection Projection
2015-2016  2016-2017  2047-2018  2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
5,131,940 4,332,021 4,768,808 5,390,235 3,268,813 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065

31,283,862 32,964,284 34,622,997 34,191,554 35,109,199 35,696,641 36,295,833 36,907,008
5,702,806 6,336,933 6,365,485 6,485,370 6,682,517 6,872,082 7,034,360 7,226,135
88,218 146,310 86,506 373,859 442,950 441,000 441,000 241,500
14,187 34,365 11,552 - - - - -
37,089,173 30,481,892 41,086,940 41,054,823 42,234,666 43,009,723 43,771,193 44,374,643
18,033,385 18,000,587 17,563,772 18,367,472 18,697,488 19,256,522 19,819,325 20,399,013
9,896,482 10,413,019 16,601,914 11,493,861 11,900,514 12,512,467 13,117,533 13,762,931
2,043,782 2,084,760 1,955,244 2,388,79% 2,680,418 2,660,418 2,660,418 2,660,418
723,598 832,545 302,105 392,525 411,272 411,272 41,272 411,272
2,948,775 3,144,482 3,009,913 3,159,875 3,056,933 3,096,385 3,136,823 3,178,272
800,642 702,470 1519813 1,542,595 1,732,431 1,578,601 1,732,046 1,578,309
117,641 159,519 144,593 425,075 472,368 472,368 472,368 472,368
630,075 820,756 077,759 1,144,324 1,121,742 1,051,766 999,016 949,167
33194712 2,626,967 2,790,000 2,136,500 2,181,500 2,228,190 2,300,874 2,350,310
38,389,092 38,785,105 38965513 41,054,823 42,234,666 43,267,988 44,649,676 45,762,058
(1,299,919) 696,787 2,121,427 - - {258,265) (878,483} (1,387,416}
- - - (2,121,422) - - - -

500,000 (260,000)  (1,500,000)

(799,919) 436,787 621,427 (2,121,422} - {258,265) {878,483) (1,387,416)
4,332,021 4,768,808 5,350,235 3,268,813 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065 744,649
4,332,021 4,768,808 5,390,235 3,268,813 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065 744,649

700,000 700,000 700,006 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

- 260,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,00C
5,032,021 5,728,808 7,850,235 5,728,813 5,728,813 5,470,548 4,592,065 3,204,649

General Fund Revenue

The General Fund is funded from local, state and federal sources of revenue. Local revenue is the
largest source of revenue which accounts for 83% of the $42,234,666 in total budgeted revenue for the 2019-
2020 fiscal year. The remaining 17% of the revenue budgeted is comprised of state subsidies and grants {16%)
as well as federal grant money (1%).

Seormem?




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Local Sources

The largest portion of local revenue is made up of current taxes on real estate. Local current real
estate tax revenue is budgeted to be $29,372,132 which is 84% of local revenue sources budgeted and 70% of
total revenue sources budgeted. Current real estate tax revenue budgeted is $770,145 higher than budgeted
in the previous year. The New Hope-Solebury Scheol District is comprised of two local municipalities. The
combined assessed property values for New Hope and Solebury is $306,794,510 for the 2019-2020 school
year.

The second largest source of local revenue is from proportional tax assessments including earned
income taxes (EIT) and real estate transfer taxes. Both of these taxes are collected at a rate of 50% of the total
tax levy. The District anticipates collecting $3.75 mitlion in EIT revenue and $760,000 in real estate transfer
taxes. Other local sources of revenue include interim and delinquent payments on real estate taxes, earnings
on investments, revenues from district activities, and other various sources.

State Sources

State sources comprise 16% of the total budget at $6,682,517 which is a 3% increase from the 2018-
2019 fiscal year. State sources include subsidies from basic education, special education, transportation, and
rental (or building reimbursement) payments,

The largest line item in state sources comes from the state's share of retirement contributions. The
state reimburses the District for half of its Public School Employees’ Retirement System {PSERS) retirement
costs. For 2019-2020, the rate that districts pay into PSERS is 34.29% of total eligible wage costs and in return
the state reimburses half of this expense. This amount is $3,172,802 which is a $140,000 increase from the
previous year. This increase is attributed to an increase in salaries as well as an increase in the PSERS
contribution rate from 33.43% to 34.25%. The state also reimburses districts for one half of its Social Security
and Medicare taxes which in 2019-2020 equates to $715,280 or a $12,000 increase.

The District also receives maoney from the state to offset property taxes from Act 1 of 2006. These
funds are collected by the state through gaming revenues and other tax programs which are then distributed
o school districts to pass on as a tax credit to approved homestead and farmstead properties to reduce
property taxes. This allocation for the 2019-2020 school year is $789,611 which equates to a tax reduction of
$252.78 for each eligible property.

Federal Sources

Revenue from federal sources is comprised primarily of grant money for specific programs. The District
receives money for the following programs:

s Title | - Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged

¢ Title Il - Prepare, Train, and Recruit Highly Qualified Teachers and Principals
e Title lif - Language Instruction of LEP and Immigrant Students

s Title IV — Student Support and Academic Enrichment




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

The District also receives monies through the School-Based Access Medicaid Program which provides
reimbursement far eligible health care service costs. Funds can anly be used for supplemental costs for special
education programs and services.

Tmmen”




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

General Fund Reveune Detail

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
2015-2016  2018-2017  2017-2018 2018-2019  20319-2020

6000 - Revenue from Local Sources

R6111 - Current Real Estate Taxes y 25,384,830 r 26,808,610 " 27,863,682 " 28,601,987 29,372,132
R6112 - Interim Real Estate Taxes " 35082 7 67252 7 90,287 7 60,500 60,500
R6113 - Public Utility Realty Tax 35,404 33,722 31,779 33,500 31,000
R6114 - Payments in Lieu of Taxes 67 67 i11 67 67
R6150 - Current Act 511 Taxes " 4,692,757 " 5120193 ' 5117,252 ' 4,510,000 ' 4,510,000
R6400 - Delinguent Real Estate Taxes 743,248 522,749 846,216 525,000 525,000
R6500 - Earnings on Deposits & Investments 14,668 57,341 214,378 100,000 250,000
R6700 - Revenue from Student Activities 10,104 10,328 1,940 16,000 10,000
R6832 - Federal IDEA Pass Through 227,578 237,402 247,815 225,000 225,000
R6910 - Facility Rentals 46,954 44,048 50,985 40,000 40,000
R6920 - Denations 67,031 40,000 93,210 50,000 50,000
R6940 - Tuitions 5,254 2,739 770 500 500
R6544 - Receipts from Other PA LEAs - - 32,239 35,000 35,000
R6998 - All Other Local Revenues 20,886 19,833 32,334 - -

Total Local Sources 31,283,862 32,964,284 34,622,997 34,191,554 35,109,199

7000 - Revenue from State Sources

R7110 - Basic Education Funding 1,161,646 1,201,577 1,207,556 1,200,000 1,224,000
R7160 - Tuition - Orphans/Private Homes - - 72,679 - -

R7271 - Special Education Funding 599,068 631,266 602,845 505,000 499,950
R7310- Transportation 122,651 116,313 126,247 105,000 100,000
R7320- Rental Payments (PLANCON) - 262,703 114,870 94,300 108,800
R7330 - Health Services Funding 27,615 27,706 26,869 27,500 27,000
R7340 - State Property Tax Reduction Alloc. 790,868 781,677 776,370 778,074 789,685
R7501 - PA Accountability Grant - - - - -

R7505 - Ready To Learn 49,442 49,442 49,447 45,000 45,000
R7810 - Social Security/Medicare Subsidy 659,423 654,549 618,601 702,672 715,280
R7820 - Retirement Subsidy 2,292,092 2,611,700 2,770,007 3,031,825 3,172,802
Total State Sources 5,702,806 6,336,933 6,365,485 6,489,370 6,682,517

87000 - Revenue from Federal Sources

R8514 - NCLB, Title | 54,898 47,332 43,341 40,000 55,000
R8515 - NCLB, Title Il 28,203 12,576 31,884 20,000 26,000
R8517 - Title IV - - 10,000 10,000 10,000
R8690 - Other Restricted Grants - 14,328 - - -
R881( - Medical Access Reimb - 69,741 - 303,899 351,950
R8820 - Medical Access Admin Reimb 5,217 2,333 1,681 - -
Total Federal Sources 88,318 146,310 86,906 373,899 442,950
9000 - Other Financing Sources 14,187 34,365 11,552 - -
Grand Total Revenue 37,089,173 39,481,892 41,086,940 41,054,823 42,234,666

g
el
Lo—




General Fund Expenditures

New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

For the 2019-2020 school year, budgeted expenditures in the General Fund are $42,234,666, which is an
increase of $1,179,843 (2.9%) from 2018-2019. The largest budget challenge facing the New Hope-Solebury

School District as well as all other public school districts in the Commonwealth is the required contributions to

the Pennsylvania State Education Retirement System (PSERS). Districts are required to pay a defined
contribution amount towards employee pensions each year to PSERS. For the 2019-2020 school year, this
amount is 34.29% which means that for each $1 in eligible salaries the District must contribute 3.43 cents to
PSERS. The total budgeted PSERS expenditure is $6,345,603 for 2019-2020 which is an increase of $286,000

(4.8%) from the previous year.

Along with the PSERS contribution, which was offset somewhat by a reduction in healthcare costs, the
other major items impacting the expenditure budget are as follows:

o Salaries — Salaries have increased by $330,000 or 1.8%.
e Special Education-Bucks County Intermediate Unit - $380,000 for increased student needs

e District 1:1 Initiative — $150,000 to replace 1:1 devices for middle and high school students

The total of the increases in these major items totals 1,146,000

The following placeholders also exist in the budget which total $960,000. This is important to identify
because if the expenditures for these items do not materialize this will explain a large portion of the potential
vartance between budget and actual expenditures for the year.

item

Budget

Amount/Impact

Description

Enrollment Placeholder — 1FTE

$93,000

This is a placeholder in the event that an additional staff
member is needed due to additional enrolfment as
compared to class size guidelines

EDR Budget to Actual Trend

$91,000

EDR’s are identified in the NHSEA contract. The budget
includes funding for all EDR’s as defined in the contract.
The annual trend is about $91,000 under budget for
EDR’s that run.

Charter School — Enroliment
Placeholder

$46,000

S46,000 would cover charter school tuition costs for
either 2 additional regular education or 1 additional
special education student.

Special Education Contingency

$150,000

This is a contingency line item for new special education
costs that cannot be planned for. For example a new
student moving into the district with special education
needs. This represents 2% of the total budget for special
education.

Safety & Security

$100,000

This budget continues to fund district wide needs for the
build out of safety and security measures across the
district with $100,000. A safety and security audit was
recently completed on district facilities and the final
report will provide actions for consideration. While the
cutcome of the audit report will drive spending

gy,
Cnascpean?




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

recommendations the district will be installing additional
security cameras both internally and externally.

Capital Reserve/Projects

$330,000

The district has completed a facility condition
assessment which generated a list of capital projects
totaling $37M over 20 years. We have budgeted
$330,000 for either immediate needs in the 19-20
budget orif unused to be transferred to the capital
reserve fund. The capital reserve fund will be the
primary source of funding for these capital needs.

Budgetary Reserve

$150,000

This budget continues the practice of having a $150,000
budgetary reserve which includes $50,000 for potential
donations. There is an offsetting revenue line item of
$50,000 for donations. A budgetary reserve is included
as a placehoelder for any potential unknown items that
may arise that could not be planned as part of the
budget process. Before any funds fram the budgetary
reserve could be used it would require a board approved
transfer with the justification for the transfer.

Coeegmeed’




New Hope-Solebury School District

2019-2020 Budget Packet

General Fund Expenditure Detail

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
1100 - Regular Programs
100 - Salaries 9,332,293 9,274,849 8,978,779 9,199,493 9,412,231
200 - Benefits 4,860,278 5,174,404 5,285,761 5,497,387 5,702,704
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 183,804 194,830 171,288 219,125 207,700
400 - Purchased Property Services 6,029 8,177 4,466 12,175 16,250
500 - Other Purchased Services 117,071 148,731 131,370 244,155 249,800
600 - Supplies and Books 173,279 165,222 175,587 232,580 227,870
700 - Property and Equipment 12,992 29,870 13,922 47,275 22,720
800 - Other Objects 3,560 2,865 4,696 9,261 9,468
Total Regular Programs 14,689,305 14,998,007 14,765,869 15,461,451 15,848,743
1200 - Special and Gifted Education
100 - Salaries 2,469,424 2,598,163 2,615,027 2,816,864 2,790,445
200 - Benefits 1,570,961 1,649,581 1,755,139 1,962,171 2,041,469
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 632,255 684,099 753,636 880,631 1,260,000
500 - Other Purchased Services 694,776 749,311 865,966 608,282 617,985
600 - Supplies and Books 15,206 6,914 8,959 19,540 24,475
700- Property and Equipment 427 - - - -
800 - Other Objects 762 1,063 321 1,100 1,031
Total Special and Gifted Education 5,383,811 5,689,131 5,999,048 6,288,588 6,735,405
1300 - Vocational Education
100 - Salaries 308,516 256,969 303,020 294,519 299,601
200 - Benefits 135,191 123,998 161,672 163,388 169,464
400 - Purchased Property Services 934 696 2,700 2,297
500 - Other Purchased Services 213,750 442,201 309,068 404,055 325,000
600 - Supplies and Books 9,431 16,105 17,671 30,152 26,168
700 - Property and Equipment {500) 7,965 6,000 12,148
Total Vocational Education 667,321 839,968 799,395 900,814 834,678
1400 - Other Instructional Programs
100 - Salaries 1,667 294 331 6,700 6,700
200 - Benefits 848 388 133 2,755 2,813
500 - Other Purchased Services 1,429 590
Total Other Instructional Programs 3,944 1,872 464 9,455 9,513
2100 - Pupil Personnel
100 - Safaries 1,195,893 1,243,156 1,256,521 1,297,072 1,296,053
200 - Benefits 608,627 650,267 685,937 732,585 742,906
300 - Purchased Prof, Services 47,353 38,350 7,089 22,700 36,600
500 - Other Purchased Services 3,834 2,498 4,181 9,300 8,000
600 - Supplies and Books 60,856 42,500 43,895 62,450 57,150
700 - Property and Equipment 5,059 216 - - -
800 - Other Objects 1,428 2,202 2,257 3,600 3,350
Total Pupil Personnel 1,923,050 1,979,189 1,995,880 2,127,721 2,144,059
f }
L 7




2200 - Instructional Support

New Hope-Solebury School District

2019-2020 Budget Packet

100 - Salaries 1,072,294 974,817 1,005,521 1,020,855 1,077,066
200 - Benefits 600,512 675,321 605,426 716,308 770,437
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 540,172 476,344 223,327 292,411 220,555
400 - Purchased Property Services 1,668 735 6,000 6,000 275
500 - Other Purchased Services 42,218 19,030 2,598 19,550 19,550
600 - Supplies and Books 252,764 182,060 534,635 371,805 594,490
700 - Property and Equipment 86,571 125,840 41,547 50,000 45,000
800 - Other Objects 1,210 1,129 1,503 1,700 14,305
Total Instructional Support 2,597,409 2,455,277 2,420,561 2,478,729 2,741,678
2300 - Administration Services
100 - Salaries 1,352,928 1,393,476 1,253,003 1,308,995 1,347,951
200 - Benefits 673,800 678,420 719,377 798,484 802,201
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 202,333 285,204 350,459 378,925 306,050
400 - Purchased Property Services 150 - 155 500 500
500 - Other Purchased Services 79,855 76,004 69,246 91,120 74,275
600 - Supplies and Books 9,485 3,105 7,255 17,325 27,613
700 - Property and Equipment - - - - -
800 - Other Objects 25,154 22,521 22,693 27,300 40,850
Total Administration Services 2,343,705 2,458,731 2,422,192 2,622,649 2,599,440
2400 - Pupil Health Services
100 - Salaries 226,985 244,273 257,488 272,617 280,088
200 - Benefits 113,026 129,796 129,210 146,245 153,010
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 4,390 4,000 4,000 15,000 10,000
500 - Other Purchased Services 11 - 71 600 600
600 - Supplies and Books 3,445 5,357 6,758 21,650 21,050
700 - Property and Equipment - - 10,800 -
800 - Other Objects 280 381 280 A00 400
Total Pupil Health Services 348,136 383,807 397,807 467,312 465,148
2500 - Business Services
100 - Salaries 287,170 271,773 294,693 298,617 308,921
200 - Benefits 182,317 180,472 187,457 192,601 196,488
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 215,632 233,763 208,294 217,189 203,503
400 - Purchased Property Services 13,375 46,529 46,144 46,900 40,000
500 - Other Purchased Services 7,982 6,264 5,459 11,280 11,450
600 - Supplies and Books 15,500 19,963 6,648 23,700 23,250
800 - Other Objects 519 1,033 554 750 950
Total Business Services 722,495 759,796 749,249 791,037 784,562
2600 - Operations and Maintenance
100 - Salaries 1,186,654 1,195,254 1,066,057 1,156,255 1,186,058
200 - Benefits 818,032 861,800 802,345 885,494 937,028
300 - Purchased Prof. Services 109,567 . 76,999 148,889 160,375 191,050
400 - Purchased Property Services 701,442 776,408 245,335 324,250 351,950
500 - Other Purchased Services 152,354 155,404 149,350 143,700 153,700
600 - Supplies and Books 153,412 126,189 545,190 601,250 557,650
700 - Property and Equipment 11,883 3,593 60,628 215,000 217,000
800 - Other Objects 908 443 118 425 425
Total Operations and Maintenance 3,134,252 3,196,090 3,017,912 3,486,749 3,594,861
f ]
L )




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

2700 - Transportation Services

500 - Other Purchased Services 1,553,584 1,464,783 1,392,582 1,546,333 1,507,073
Total Transportation Services 1,553,584 1,464,783 1,392,582 1,546,333 1,507,073
2800 - Data Processing Services

100 - Salaries 171,930 178,947 193,025 198,354 202,968

200 - Benefits 127,903 128,239 139,721 144,334 150,204

300 - Purchased Prof. Services 4,169 638 5,133 8,200 8,200

500 - Other Purchased Services 2,585 308 1,376 2,000 2,000

600 - Supplies and Books 73,358 103,730 113,628 118,750 118,350
Total Data Processing Services 379,544 411,862 452,883 471,638 481,722
2900 - Other Support Services

500 - Other Purchased Services 13,034 11,291 11,978 12,000 12,000
Total Other Support Services 13,034 11,291 11,978 12,000 12,000
3200 - Student Activities

100 - Salaries 427,630 368,015 340,308 497,131 489,406

200 - Benefits 204,988 160,335 129,737 252,095 231,790

300 - Purchased Prof. Services 104,108 90,473 83,128 51,240 51,760

500~ Other Purchased Services 66,293 68,067 66,668 67,500 75,500

600 - Supplies and Books 33,905 31,326 59,585 43,293 54,365

700 - Property and Equipment 1,210 - 20,931 - 10,500

800 - Other Objects 13,850 10,533 13,328 12,600 21,900
Total Student Activities 851,984 728,749 - 713,684 923,859 935,221
4600 - Building Improvement

300 - Purchased Prof. Services 143,000 165,000

700 - Property and Equipment 100,000 165,000
Total Building Improvement - - - 243,000 330,000
5100 - Debt Service

800 - Other Objects 582,405 778,585 1,032,009 1,086,988 1,029,063

900 - Other Uses of Funds 3,160,000 2,626,316 2,040,000 1,985,000 2,030,000
Total Debt Service 3,742,405 3,404,901 3,072,009 3,071,988 3,059,063
5200 - Fund Transfers

900 - Other Uses of Funds 16,373 651 750,000 1,500 1,500
Total Fund Transfers 16,373 651 750,000 1,500 1,500
5500 - Extraordinary ltems

900 - Other Uses of Funds 18,339
Total Fund Transfers 18,339 - - - -
5900 - Budgetary Reserve

900 - Other Uses of Funds 150,000 150,000
Total Budgetary Reserve - - - 150,000 150,000
Grand Total Expenditures $38,389,092 $38,785,105 $38,965,513 $41,054,823 542,234,666

(19 )

L J




New Hope-Solebury School! District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

General Fund Budget Forecast

The New Hope-5olebury School District has developed a general fund budget forecast to anticipate
future revenues and expenditures and how this will impact the District’s fund balance. As with the current
year budget, the largest factors in the forecast include ACT 1 and the state budget for revenues as well as
salaries, benefits, PSERS retirement contributions, special education costs and building improvements.

The following assumptions were made in these forecasts:

e Millage increases canservatively set at 2% for each year
o The Independent Fiscal Office has estimated Act 1 Base Index increases to be:
= 2020-21:2.3%
B 2021-22:2.8%
= 2022-23:3.0%
e Growth of tax base of 0% per year
e 96% tax collection rate
e 0% annual increase in earned income tax, 0% increase for transfer taxes
e 0% annual increase to basic education and special education state subsidies
* level property tax reduction allocation and transportation subsidy
e 0% annual increase federal revenue
* Salary increases based on current contracts and 3.00% increase annually beyond
+ Pension rates using PSERS projected rates
* 7% increase per year in medical benefits
e 0% increase per year in professional/technical services, purchased property services, and other
purchased services, supplies.
e 2.5% increase for transportation services based on contract
» 0% increase per year in property & equipment, other objects
*  Debt Service based on current schedules, No new borrowing factored in.
s level budgetary reserve requirement

The ending fund balance for New Hope-Solebury School District is projected to decline over the next
several years. The current unassigned fund balance is 7.74% of expenditures. The projected draw of the fund
balance is primarily due to contracted salary increases, PSERS and increases in medical benefits. However, the
Board is keenly aware of the risk of utilizing fund balance to pay for recurring expenses. With that said, the
District employs a conservative budgeting approach with sufficient budgetary reserve so the actual reduction
in fund balance will be less than the projected reduction. Long-term strategies are in place to ensure that the
total fund balance does not fall below the recommended level of 6-8% of expenditures.

et




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

General Fund Summary

Budget Projection Projection Projection
2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Unassigned Fund Balance luly 1, 20XX 3,268,813 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065
Revenue
Local Sources 35,109,199 35,696,641 36,295,833 36,907,008
State Sources 6,682,517 6,872,082 7,034,360 7,226,135
Federal Sources 442,950 441,000 441,000 241,500
Other Sources - - - -
Total Revenue 42,234,666 43,009,723 43,771,193 44,374,643
Expenditures
Salaries 18,697,488 19,256,522 19,819,325 20,399,013
Benefits 11,900,514 12,512,467 13,117,533 13,762,931
Purchased Prof. Services 2,660,418 2,660,418 2,660,418 2,660,418
Purchased Prop. Services 411,272 411,272 411,272 411,272
Other Purchased Services 3,056,933 3,096,385 3,136,823 3,178,272
Supplies and Books 1,732,431 1,578,601 1,732,046 1,578,309
Property and Equipment 472,368 472,368 472,368 472,368
Other Objects 1,121,742 1,051,766 999,016 949,167
Other Uses of Funds 2,181,500 2,228,190 2,300,874 2,350,310
Total Expenditures 47,234,666 43,267,988 44,649,676 45,762,059
Excess of Revenue Over {Under)
Expenditures - {258,265) {878,483) {1,387,416)
Fund Transfers - - - -
Fund Balance Commitment
Net Change in Fund Balance - (258,265) (878,483) {1,387,416)
Ending Unassigned Fund Balance June 30, 20XX 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065 744,649
Fund Balance Summary
Unassigned 3,268,813 3,010,548 2,132,065 744,649
Committed - PSERS 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Committed - Capital Projects 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Ending Fund Balance 5,728,813 5,470,548 4,592,065 3,204,649
{ ]
13.
L J




Capital Reserve Fund

New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

The District has been funding a capital reserve fund for identified capital projects. A facility condition
assessment was completed in 2018 to identify all of the current capital needs across all district facilities. That
study identified 650 projects over the next 20 years with an estimated cost of $37M. 2019-2020 will be the
first year the District will create a budget for this fund for projects identified in the assessment that were
determined as immediate year 1 needs. For 2019-2020, there is a projected beginning fund balance of
$2,916,965 in capital reserve funds available. $1,779,000 will be allocated for the following projects.

District Facility / Location Project Description Amount
Construction Project Close Qut Campus Revitalization Project Budget Overruns $200,000
. District Wide Campus Signage including ADA Parking $25,000
UES Replace Backflow Prevention — 2 Units $10,000
UES Install Gutters and Downspouts 54,000
MS Replace Library Carpet $80,000
HS Replace 2 Boilers (removed from rencovation project) $500,000
HS Replace VCT Flooring — 2™ floor (removed from project) 520,000
HS Asbestos Abatement — VCT flooring removal 530,000
HS Repair and Repoint Brickwork $5,000
Athletic Resurface Track $205,000
Athletic Replace Tennis Courts $700,000
Total Projects $1,779,000

Annually the district evatuates the General Fund budget results to determine the amount, if any,
available to transfer to the Capital Projects Fund to fund capital projects.




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Capital Reserve Fund Summary

Actual Projected Budget Projection  Projection Projection Projection
2017-2018 2018-2019  2019-2020 2020-2021  2021-2022  2022-2023  2023-2024
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Fund Balance July 1, 20XX 5,856 755,988 2,916,965 3,162,965 4,922,965 4,922,965 4,922,965
Revenue
Local Sources 132 39,555 25,000
State Sources
Federal Sources
Other Saurces
Total Revenue 132 39,555 25,000 - - - -

Expenditures

Salaries - - -
Benefits - - -
Purchased Prof. Services - - 212,950
Purchased Progp. Services - - 136,050

Other Purchasad Services - - .
Supplies and Books - - .

Property and Equipment - - 1,430,000
Other Objects - - -
Other Uses of Funds - - -
Total Expenditures - - 1,779,000 - - - -

Excess of Revenue Over {Under)

Expenditures 132 39,555 {1,754,000) - - - -
Fund Transfers 750,000 2,121,422 2,000,000 1,760,000 - \ - -
Net Change in Fund Balance 750,132 2,160,977 246,000 1,760,000 - - -
Fund Balance June 30, 20XX 755,988 2,916,965 3,162,965 4,922,965 4,922,965 4,922,965 4,922,965

Funding for the capital improvement plan is presently not included in the capital projects budget
beyond the anticipated transfer in 2019-2020 for the projected general fund surplus and the $1,760,000 of
committed fund balance. The district will be working to further prioritize the projects to create a 5 year plan
that funds the most critical projects with funds transferred to the Capital Reserve Fund on an annual basis.




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

School Nutrition Fund

For the 2019-2020 school year, the District's School Nutrition fund is budgeting revenues of $562,146.
Local revenues, which are comprised of sales to students and staff, are budgeted to increase by $15,233 (2.8%)
due to stronger projected sales as compared to budget in the current year.

The Food Service departments continues to encourage students to select food options that create a
reimbursable meal which increases state and federal meal reimbursement revenue. The United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA) reimburses school districts for eligible meal sales. The 2019-2020 budget
shows an increase in combined state and federal revenue sources of $5,000 as compared to 17-18 actuals.

The expenditure budget of $567,872 is an increase of $20,959 (3.8%) over the previous year. The
increase is primarily due to contracted salary increases and food supply increases due to increased sales in the
current year.

The New Hope-Solebury School Nutrition Services (SNS) Program is self-operated by New Hope-
Solehury employees. SNS provides breakfast and lunch for all students and staff who wish to participate. SNS
is self-supporting, receiving no aid from the General Fund in its operating budget. All funding for the SNS
operation is through the sale of food and reimbursements from the state and federal government. While the
fund has been operating in a total surplus since 2014-2015 the fund is in a negative net pasition from prior
periods.

The 2018-2019 reimbursement rates per meal for grades Kindergarten through 12th are:

2018-2019 School Nutrition Services Meal
Reimbursement Rates

Federal State
Meal Type Breakfast Lunch Meal Type Breakfast Lunch
Paid 0.31 0.31 Paid 0.10 0.12
Reduced - 1.49 2.91 Reduced 0.10 0.12
Free 1.79 3.31 Free .10 0.12

Breakfast is offered at all fevels and the prices are $1.65 for elementary and $1.85 for middle and high
school which is a .10 increase from the current year. Lunch prices are being maintained at $2.90 for
elementary and $3.35 for middie and high school. A la carte items are offered at every level. SNS follows the
Smart Snacks in Schoals regulations.




FOOD SERVICE FUND
Net Position July 1, 20XX

Revenue
Local Sources
State Scurces
Federal Scurces
Other Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries
Benefits
Purchased Prof. Services
Purchased Prop. Services
Other Purchased Services
Suppties and Books
Property and Equipment
Cther Objects
Other Uses of Funds

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue Over [Under}
Expenditures

Fund Transfers
Net Change in Fund Balance
Net Position June 30, 20XX

Pension/OPES Liabitity
Total Net Position with Pension/OPEB Liability

New Hope-Solebury School District

2019-2020 Budget Packet

Food Service Fund Summary
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Projection  Projection  Projection
2015-2006  2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019  2019-2020  2020-2021  2021-2022  2022-2023
(56,516}  (43.016)  {36612)  {39,4725) (39,426)  (45,152)  (§0,304) (85,408
444,174 428,584 418,348 430,850 435,101 443,548 448,044 452,587
43,206 51,078 53,858 58,063 59,611 62,029 64,267 66,896
49,304 55,406 58,353 58,000 63,434 64,068 64,719 65,356
536,685 535,068 530,559 546,913 562,146 569,645 577,020 534,840
26,180 229553 228,667 235,682 245,331 252,690 260,271 268,079
9,512 107,892 110,606 122,281 122,642 128,240 133,938 140,512
7,787 4,556 440 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
2,524 4,176 9,406 3,600 3,300 4,017 4,138 4,262
1,001 990 840 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250
183,952 179,835 181,553 176,006 160,500 194,310 198,196 202,160
4,557 891 1,286 1,300 2,000 2,046 2,081 2,122
20 769 575 1,000 750 750 750 750
523,185 528,663 533,374 546,513 567,872 584,797 602,124 620,636
13,499 8,405 {2,815) [0) (5,726) (15352}  (25,008)  (35,795)
13,499 6,405 (2,815) {0} (5726)  (315152)  {25,303)  (35,796)
(43,016) (36612} (39,426)  {39,426) {45152)  (60,304)  (85,408)  (121,203)
{771,044)  (791,761)
(807,656} {831,187)




New Hope-Sclebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Debt Limit and Remaining Borrowing Capacity

The statutory borrowing limit of New Hope-Sclebury School District under the Local Government Unit
Debt Act (Act 52 of 1978) is computed as a percentage of the School District’s “Borrowing Base”. The
Borrowing Base is defined as the annual arithmetic average of “Total Revenues” (as defined by the Debt Act},
for the three full fiscal years ended next preceding the date of incurring the debt. The calculation of the
present borrowing base and the horrowing capacity is as follows:

Total Revenues for 2015-2016 37,089,173
Total Revenues for 2016-2017 39,481,892
Total Revenues for 2017-2018 40,949,767
Total Revenues - Past Three Years 117,520,832
Borrowing Base {(annual arithmetic average) 39,173,611

Under the Debt Act as presently in effect, no school district shall incur any non-electorat debt or lease
rental debt if the aggregate net principal amount of such new debt, together with any other net non-electoral
debt and lease rental debt then outstanding, would cause the net non-electoral debt plus net lease rental debt
to exceed 225% of the Borrowing Base. The éppiication of the aforesaid percentage to the School District’s
Borrowing Base produces the following:

Net Nonelectoral Debt Net Debt Remaining Borrowing
and lease Rental Debt Limit lLegal Limit Outstanding Capacity
225% of Borrowing Base 88,140,624 40,955,000 47,185,624

General Obligation Bonds and Notes

The District issues general obligation bonds and notes to provide funds for the acquistion and
construction of majer capital facilities. The following tables iliustrate the debt service (or debt payment)
schedules as well as the amount of outstanding debt. For 2019-2020, the total debt service payments owed
are $3,059,063 which is 7.3% of the total expenditures for the fiscal year.

Debt Service Summary

Total Debt
2014 Bordd  2004Bond  2015Bond  2015RBond 2016 Bordd 2016 Bond 2017 Bond Service Principal Interest Princigal

Yaar Saries A Series B SeriesA  Refunded 2011 Serias A Payments Payments  Payments Outstanding
20319-20 654,675 235225 1,012,900 205,743 451,875 239,495 179,150 3,059,063 2,030,000 1,029,063  38,970,00G
2020- 21 657,725 225200 1,011,900 295,643 449,875 239,420 179,050 3,058,813 2,100,000 958,813 36,940,000
2021-22 660,175 220,100 1,008,200 295,543 452,500 239,345 178950 | 3,054,813 2,150,000 904,813 34,840,000
2022-23 652,175 224,850 1,009,200 295,443 456,850 239,245 178,850 3,056,613 2,205,000 851,613 32,650,000
2023-24 653,725 224,375 1,009,800 295,343 458,050 239,145 178,750 3,059,188 2,260,000 799,188 30,485,000
2024-25 654,675 1,238,300 - 295,239 434,300 239,045 178,650 3,040,208 2,310,000 730,208 28,225,000
2025- 26 - - - 1,041,825 - 1,028,945 693,550 2,764,320 2,075,000 689320 25,915,000
2026- 27 - - - 1,039,359 - 1,033,045 603,150 2,765,554 2,120,000 645,554 23,840,000
2027-28 - - - 1,040,514 - 1,031,745 692,550} 2,764,809 2,165,000 599,800 21,720,000
2028-29 - - - 1,038,550 - 1,033,900 690,400 2,762,850 2,215,600 547,850 15,555,000
2029 - 30 - - - 1,038,725 - 1,028,775 697,200 2,765,700 2,275,000 490,700 17,340,000
2030-31 - - - 1,038,150 - 1,029,015 697,950 2,765,115 2,335,600 430,115 15,065,000
2031-32 - - - 1,041,750 - 1,026,840 695,400 2,764,040 2,400,000 364,040 12,730,000
2032-33 - - - 1,038,375 - 1,028,813 697,400 2,764,588 2,470,000 294,588 10,330,000
2033-34 - - - 1,036,300 - 1,635,098 688,800 2,760,698 2,540,000 220,698 7,860,000
2034-35 - - - 1,037,938 - 1,030,618 694,900 2,763,455 2,620,000 143,455 5,320,000
2035-36 - - - 1,037,850 - 1,030,628 695,250 2,763,728 2,700,000 63,728 3,700,000
Totals 3,933,15¢ 2,358,050 5052000 13,202,786 2,703,450 12,774,165 8709950 | 48,733,551 38870000 9763551




New Hope-Sclebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

Supplemental Information Section

New Hope-Solebury Ten Largest Real Estate Taxpayers

Owner Property Assessed Value Taxes Due
Salebury Part LP Shopping Center 1,102,860 112,868
Bucks County Industrial Development Auth. Commercial 1,014,000 103,775
New Hope Limestone Co., Inc. Quarry/Mine 763,600 78,148
Union Square Ltd. Apartments 690,600 70,677
Individual Residential 611,110 62,542
Two River Rd Prop LLC Restaurant 490,300 50,178
Tiryns DevtLP Motel/Hotel 403,040 41,248
Individual Residential 395,250 40,451
individual Residential 378,950 38,782
Lower York Solebury LLC Motel/Hotel 374,350 38,312
Top 10 Assessments 6,224,060 636,982
Total Assessments 306,794,510 31,397,902
Percentage of Total 2.0% 2.0%




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOLDISTRICT

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY - BY OBIECT

o 19-20 Finat
14-15 15-16 16-17 17-18 1819 15-20 to
ACCOUNT ACCT TTLE Actual Actual Actuial Actual Budget Flnal 18-19Finat | | Change
110 |ADMIN SALARIES . 1,662,605 1,811,110 1,737,096 | 1,566,035 1,685,669 1,804,243 158,574 | | 9.4%
115 |ADMIN RETIREE PAYOUT . - - 79,399 40,831 20,000 - (20,000)| {-10000%} ¢
120 |TEACHERS ] 12,433,158 | | 12,717,901 ] | 12,541,607 | 12349715 | | 12,840,069 13,001,218 161,149 | | 13%
121 |NATLCERT/DOCTORATE 36000 | 45,000 5,000 51,000 | 51,000 52,000 1,000] | 2.0%
122 |SUBSTITUTES 94,853 118,442 24,575 11,051 80,000 80,000 - |l oo
| 123 |TEACHEROTHERPAY 108,590 82,971 63,605 58,130 96,084 85,354 (6,730)| | -7.0%
125  |TEACHERRETIREEPAYOUT - - 2279811 240000 30,000 - 1 (30,000)] {-100.0%
EMPLOYEE OPT OUT 2MTS 1132671 139859 | 135,500 137,300 138,000 132,000 _(e000)] | -4.3% }
. PROFWAGES 211,597 | | 356713 333,050 w7069 ] | ze3sos)|| 26132 (2154 | -08% |
» pentactvmes | eyl - 11 - -1l 16988 143,054 68| | 4.5%
. 140 |TECHNICAL 272,700 | | 286,376 314,874 311,993 37,757 52,764 | | 16.4%
150 |CLER WAGES i 779,386 | | 803,110 787,214 792,870 811,978 794,381 (17,547)| ] -2.2%
180 LABGRERS ~ 835,928 868,005 864,888 | | 836,008 916,629 905,314 [11,315) -1.2%
190 INST ASSTS 754,800 799,897 263,500 863,839 975,658 1,019,815 44,157 4.5%
Total Salary 17,466,071 18,033,385 18,000,588 17,563,772 18,367,472 18,697,488 330,016 1.8% 44.3%
216 |GROUP INSURANCE 2,979,848 ] | 3,656,699 - - - - 1 Teoivyol i
211 MEDICAL HNSURANCE 2,872,754 3,094,432 3,237,076 78,954 | | 2A4%
212 |DENTALINSURANCE 243,218 197,402 251,188 o4l ] 4% ||
213 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE - 61,191 55,561 52,864 53,651 787 1.5%
214 _ {DISABILITY INSURANCE )  1e8a36 137,838 04,758 110,365 15607 | | 16.5% |}
215 VISION INSURANCE 153zl 11,359 13,350 13484 | 13 1o | i
281 [RETIREE INSURANCE ) 1288421 | 102,847 96,436 78,650 fr,76) 1184 i]
220 [SOCIALSECURITY 1,30L,662 | | 1,335,810 3,313,582 (| 1,283,528 1,405,343 1,430,550 | 25217 11 1.8% i1
230 RETIREMENT 3,703,517 4,590,845 5,230,720 5,520,978 6,059,935 6,345,609 285,674 4.7%
240 [TUITION REIM 72,880 136839 | 117,982 55,100 125,000 125,000 - 0.0%
250 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP. 10,018 36,743 19,697 11,828 25,000 25,000 - 13 00%
260 [WORKERS COMP. 76,389 143,247 1380201 | 123517 | 117,311 119,826 251511 21%
290 GCTHER BENEFITS N 7,486 2,289 3,796 7,483 15,600 20,700 5,100 32.7%
Total Benefits 8,151,799 9,896,482 10,413,820 10,601,914 11,493,861 11,900,514 406,653 | 1 3.5% |128.0%
322 |PROFESSIONAL SERV.-LU. 563,825 506,798 633,400 383,176 601,631 981,000 379369 | | 63.1%
330 |OTHER PROFESSIONAL 472,574 377,483 486,636 859,404 B77,041 813,250 | | {83,791)} ! -7.3%
340 |TECHNICALSERVICE | 13,000 13,000 79,938 ] 70,355 | 84,609 75,623 (8,986)! | -10.6%
350 |SECURITY/SAFETY SERVICE - - b - e 33,000 | 3000 | {30,000)| | -90.9%
360 | TRAINING AMDDEVELGPMENT | 37,441 168151 | 19692 | w2l 60,100 48,000 {12,100)| | ~201% |{
390 CONT SERVICE 1,035,349 1,124,186 865,095 604,037 732,415 739,545 7,130 1.0% i
Total Professlonal Services 2,120,189 2,043,782 2,084,761 1,955,244 2,388,795 2,660,418 271,622 11.4% 6,3%)
411 [DISPOSAL SERVICE N 21,191 24,993 25,993 26,882 25,500 30,000 3,100 |} 11.5%
414 [IAWNCARE 87,381 63,3531 |  57sA7 | 3s0i0f 72,600 111,100 38,500 | | 53.08
424 [WATER/SEWAGE 11,357 13929} | 10,299 20,593 13,000 13,000 | - 0.0%
430 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE T 254,765 181,865 | 267,608 154,949 217,225 206,572 {10,653) -4.9% |
438 _ [REPAIRS-TECHNOLOGY 3688 1,668 735 6000 7,000 1,000 (6,000)| | -85.7% |
441 RENTAL GF FACILITIES 4,463 5,652 1,595 N 1,300 1,100 - 0.0%
| 442 | RENTALGF EQUIPMENT 3,242 4,049 52,269 54,671 54,700 48,500 (6,200)] | -11.3% ]
- Total Purchase Praperty Services 386,083 205,507 416,346 302,105 392,525 411,272 18,747 4.8% 1.0%
513  [CONTRACTED CARRIER 1,387,249 1,400,634 | | 1,287,453 1,245,871 1,409,333 1,378,073 131,260 -2.2%
516 |STUDENTTRANS.-LU. 347,005 234,530 235,341 206,351 200,000 | 200,000 - 0.0%
521 |FIRE INSURANCE 61,113 | 58,676 58,7181 50,000 58,000 65,000 7,000 | | 12.1%
522 |AUTO INSURANCE o 14,208| | 32,268 12,243 15,580 17,000 17,000 - 0.0%
523 GENERAL PROPERTY & LIAB. 29,913 | 17,085 24,386 33,001 26,500 265007+ - 0.0% »
525  |BOMDING INSURANCES 52,117 67,357 67,264 | 51,178 51,250 51,250 - b oo ||
523 |OTHER INSURANCFS N - - w000 ] (16,500)| | -82.5%
530 POSTAGE 20,423 20,866 13,817 | 14,542 25,755 24,500 {1,255} | -4.9%
538 |TELECOMMUNICATIONS 62,076 96,859 76,954 50,452 56,700 59,700 3,000 | | 53%
549 |ADVERTISING 3,367 1738 897 1,678 3170 3,125 (45} -1.4%
550 |PRINTING & BINDING 7,538 8,416 975|500 9,75¢ 8,750 {1,000)] | -10.3%
562 CHARTER SCHOOLTUITION 181,245 108,734 128,031 | 123,293 218,35¢ 225,350 15,000 5,0%
564 |TUITIONS TO VOTECH N 181,955 213,750 442,201 309,068 403,805 325,000 (78,805} | -19.5% .
566 | COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - - 9,367 15,000 10,000 | | (50000 | -33.3%
_ 567 _|APPROVED PRIVATE SCHOOLS [4,%00) - - - -1 - - #DIV/0I i
569 |TUITION- OTHER 671,082, 670,053 748,939 857,352 608,282 | | 617,985 sy03| | 1.6%
580  TRAVEL 28,858 17,444 14,360 11,692 24,980 25,200 220] | 0.9%
| 595 LU.PAYMENTS 12,215 13,034 11,288 31,578 12,000 12,000 - 0.0% o
Total Other Purchased Services 2,855,465 2,948,775 3,144,479 3,009,513 3,159,875 3,056,933 (102,942} | -3.3% i| 7.2%

|
{ 20




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

60| GENERALSUPPLIES 428,871 322,708 306,408 381,850 445,238 532,204 | 86,956 | 19.5%
621 |NATURALGAS 68,358 a3665) | 47sem Se898 | | 60,000 sa750 | | (5250) | -8.8%

e |mECTRICTY 326,508 WAz | | 368610 316,246 363,000 304,450 (58,5508 | 16.1%

624 |FUELOIL 75,70 72350 | 30 53,067 50,000 | spoo0) | - L] oox

66 |GAsOUNE sorz || zeml| 3wz sl | T 70 zge |1 - | oox

es Jpoon T e ses|| 2w 2,68 Tomse|| T mow |t wsof| saw i

640 |BODKS AND PERIODICALS 261,679 227,710 153,801 97,648 144,502 140,069 (4,433} | 2%

650 |SUPPLIES-TECHNOLOGY | 333,736 261,668 287,047 503,176 470,005 640,958 170,953 | | 36.4%

N Total Supglies 1,504,053 1,321,278 1,203,852 1,519,813 1,542,505 1,732,431 189,836 | | 12.3% || 4.3%
_|capiTALEQUIPMENT 7,775 18308 | | 95,950 364,275 412,128 47853 | | 13.3%
_lcaPITALTECH FQUIPMENT 8747 | 13m0 - s3] | 50,000 45,000 (5,0001] | -10.0%

CAPITALTECH SOFTWARE - - 55,936 7,461 14,800 15,240 40| | 30%
Total Equipment 134,501 25,095 74,334 144,993 429,075 472,368 43,202 | | 10.3%
810 [DUSS AND EFES 43,251 44,114 0] | T Tasm0 55,636 | 9267 37,043 | | 666
831 _ [iNTEREST- LOANS 519,814 585,961 78s8s] | 1032009 1086988 | | 1,029,063 {57,925)] | -5.3%
77777 90 |MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE 1,500 - - - 1,500 - (15000} -0e0s [
[rotal Other Objects 564,565 630,075 | 820,755 1,077,759 1,144,124 1,121,742 (22382 | 2.0% || 27%
513 |PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 3,160,000 2626316 | | 204000 1985000 | | 2,030,000 45000 | 23%
930 |FUNDTRANSFERS 9,500 sl . - o - feovjou |
932 |FUNDTRANSFERS - CAPITAL RES - - - 750,000 - - - {sov/ol
935 |OTHER FUND TRANSFERS - - - il T 1500 & - 0.0%
940 |BUDGETARY RESERVE e o - s isgoon| | 150,000 - 0.0%
9% _IMISCOTHER - 25,212 - - - - - [[eowpl]]
Total Other Use of Funds 358102 | [ 3194712 2,626,967 2,790,000 2,135,500 2,181,500 45,000 | 2% | 5.2%
Total 300- 800 _ 11,083,009 | | 10459.225| | 10,371,494 10,799,828 11,193,490 11,636,664 170 | | 4056 || 21.6%
Total 36,700,919 | | 38,383,092 | 38,785,102 38965515 | | 41,054,873 42,234666 | | 119,843 ] | 2.9%




New Hope-Solebury School District
2019-2020 Budget Packet

 NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MILLAGE HISTORY

Mllla ge

Act 1

Fiscal Year| Rate | Change |Average Tax Bill [Increase| % Incr| Index
1988/1989 | 27.75 | 1,500.17 -
1989/1990 | 3025 | 250 [ 163532 | 13515 .9 01%
19901991 | 3070 | 045 [ 165964 | 2433
1991/1992 | 33.03 233 [ 1,785.60 12596
1992/1993 | 33.03 000 [ 1,785.60 -
199371994 | 33.03 000 [ 1,785.60 -
1994/1995 | 33.03 0.00 [ 1,785.60 | -
- 1995/1996 | 34.58 155 186939 |
1996/1997 | 38.50 392 [ 208131 | 2119
1997/1998 | 4148 298 [ 224241 | 16l
_1998/1999 | 4628 | 480 7 250190
19992000 | 4995 | 367 [ 270030
200022001 | 54.73 478 [ 295870
- 2001/2002 | 58.98 425 [ 318846 |
20022003 | 63.00 | 402 [ 340578
20032004 | 63.00 | 000 | 340578 -]
20042005 | 6698 | 398 [ 362094 215.16
20052006 | 67.68 | 070 I 365878 | 3784 1.
20062007 | 6833 | 065 [ 369392 | 3514| 097% _390%
200772008 | 7183 | 350 [ 388313 | 18921 | S5.17%  3.40%
20082009 | 76.70 487 [ 414640 | 26327 | 678%  4.40%
20092010 | 7984 | 314 [ 4316.15 169.75 | 4.09%|  4.10%
20102011 | 82.15 231 [ 444123 125.08 |  2.90%  2.90%
20112012 | 8330 115 [ 4,503.15 61.91 | 139%| 1.40%
20122013 | 8472 | 142 [ 457970 76.55 | 1.70%|  1.70%
20132014 | 8616 | 144 [ 465755 77851 L70%|  1.70%
20142015 | 8796 | 181 [ 475536 | 9781 2.10%| 2.10%
20152016 | 89.64 | 1.67 [ 484571 90.35 | 1.90%| 1.90%
20162017 | 93.94 430 [ 507833 232.62 |  4.80%| 2.40%
201722018 | 97.70 376 [ 527950 | 20118 | 4.00%|  2.50%
20182019 1100.0409| 234 | 542022 | 14071[ 2.40%| 2.40%
20192020 11023418 230 [ 554232 122,10 | 2.30%|  2.30%

22

P———
R




BoardDocs
End User Agreement
Part|: Order Form

Emerald Data Solutions, Inc. {"Emerald”), with an address at 1515 North Courthouse Road, Suite 210, Arlington, VA 22201,
provides a proprietary, web-based service known as BoardDocs (the “Service’}, that enables organizations to enhance aspects of
the governance process and communications between the administration, the public and the board, all on and subject to the terms
of this End User Agreement (the "Agreement”). By executing this Agreement, the below named customer (“Customer”) agrees to
use, and Emerald agrees to make available to Customer, the Service, all in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions
described in this Agreement.

1. General Information.

"PROJECT INFORMATION -~ i i oo - SALES INFORMATION -

Billing Agent: PSBA Sales Rep Phone: (202) 790-6907 .

Sales Rep Name: Andrew Klein Sales Rep E-Mail: aklein@boarddogs.com
'CUSTOMER INFORMATION oo a0 i T e N :
Organization Name: New Hope-Solebury Scheol District

Address: 180 West Bridge Street

City: New Hope | State: PA | Zip: 18938

2. Charges. For each BoardDocs site (as defined by Emerald) ordered under this Agreement, Customer will pay the applicable Annuat
Recurring Gharge ("ARC”) and the Non-Recurring Charge (“NRC?) set forth below. Once paid, the ARC and NRC are not refundable.
The initial NRC and ARC will be invoiced promptly after execution of this Agreement.

lnitialService | Type of Service: i L e o it
[] NRC (Non-Recurring Charge) $1,000.00
] BoardDocs Pro Plus ARC {Annual Recurring Charge) $18,000.00
L1 BoardDocs Pro ARC (Annual Recuiring Charge} $10,500.00
(] BoardDocs LT Plus ARC (Annual Recurring Charge) $5,900.00
[l BoardDocs LT ARC (Annual Recurring Charge) $2,700.00

3. Term. The “initial Term” of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date, as defined below, and continue for an Initial
Term of ane {1} year thereafter. On the expiration of the Initial Term, the Term of this Agreement will automatically renew and
ramain in effect for consecutive one- (1-) year periods (each a "Renewal Term”) unless either parly provides the other party af least
thirty (30) days’ advance written notice of nan-renewal prior to the end of the then-current Term. Emerald may increase the ARC
from time to time upon at least sixty (60} days' advance written notice to Customer and which increase shall take place at the
commencement of the next Renewal Term.

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PERSON SIGNING FOR CUSTOMER PERSONALLY REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS TO
EMERALD THAT HE OR SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO SIGN FOR CUSTOMER AND BIND CUSTOMER TO THIS
AGREEMENT. CUSTOMER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THE ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

CUSTOMER EMERALD DATA SOLUTIONS, INC.
SIGNATURE Date SIGNATURE Date
Name and Title of Authorized Representative Namme and Title of Authorized Representative

“Effective Date” shall be the date of the last signature.

Page 1 of 4




Part ll: Additional Terms and Conditions

4. Provision of the Service. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Emerald will make the Service available to
Customer in accordance with this Agreement, the Service Level Agreement (“SLA") and the Emerald Acceptable Use Policy {"AUP"),
which SLA and AUP are posted on Emerald’s web site at hitp://www.BoardDocs.com/Home.nsfflegal and both of which are
incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. Emerald will provide Customer with at least sixty (60) days’ advance notice of
any change in the SLA or AUP. Emerald will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Service avallable to Customer by an
implementation date agreed to by the parties, inciuding establishing the hosting of the Service and storage of data uploaded via the
Service. Such Service will be co-branded with both parties’ “Marks” (as defined in Section 10). Emerald may medify certain
components of the Service as required by changes in laws, regulations or technology, requests of customers or to make improvements
or correct problems or issues.

5. Payment, Customer agrees to pay Emerald (or its designated billing agent) alt charges or fees described in this Agreement within
thirty (30) days of Customer's receipt of the applicable invoice. Any amount not paid within such thirty (30) day pericd will bear interest,
until paid, at the lesser of: {a) ane and one-half percent (1%4%) per month, or {b) the highest rate permitted by applicable law. The
ARC will be invoiced annually in advance. In addition to such rates and charges, Customer will be responsible for all taxes and fees
assessed or due with regard to its use of the Service and, if applicable, Customer will provide Emerald with any certificate or other
evidence of tax-exemption. The continued provision of the Service is conditioned on Customer's creditworthiness and may be subject
to a mutually agreeable reasonable assurance of payment or deposit. All charges or fees paid or payable are non-refundable. All
amounts payable to Emerald are payable in full in United States dollars unless specifically indicated to the contrary in this Agreement.

8. Termination. This Agreement is effective for the Term described in Section 3. Emerald may terminate this Agreement andfor cease
or suspend the provision of all or any part of the Service upon: {a) Customer’s failure to pay any amount when due under this
Agreement (after ten (10) days’ prior written notice of such failure to pay); (b} the filing of a petition in bankruptcy by or against
Customer; (¢} any illegal, slanderous, infringing or inappropriate "Content” (as defined in Section 8) being loaded on any website or
otherwise transmitted or used in connection with the Service which is not immediately ceased and removed after request by Emerald;
or (d) any material breach of this Agreement by Customer, including but not limited to any violation of the AUP (all of the foregoing
being defined as a “Customer Caused Termination or Suspension”). In the case of any such Gustomer Caused Termination or
Suspension, Customer will pay for all acerued and unpaid charges for the Service provided through the date of such Custorner Caused
Termination or Suspension. Customer may terminate this Agreement upon: (a) the filing of a petition in bankruptcy by or against
Emerald; or (b) any materiaf breach of this Agreement by Emerald. Upon any termination of this Agreement, Customer agrees its right
to use the Service or Emerald “intellectual Property” and/or "Marks” {as defined in Section 10} shallimmediately cease and Customer
shall cause all of its affiliates to cease using the Service and all of Emerald’s Intellectual Property or Marks.

7. Use of the Service. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Emerald hereby grants to Customer, and Customer
hereby accepts, a limited, non-exclusive, non-sublicenseable, non-transferable, annual license to access the Service for Customer’s
purposes solely during the Term. Customer will be responsible for all hardware, software (including browser software) and Internat
cammunication links and connectivity necessary to access the Service from their respective facilities, including, without limitation,
maintaining sufficient bandwidth to meet Customer's ufilization demands. Customer shall be solely responsible for ensuring that each
of the persons or entities that accesses the Service through Custorner or its systems or with Customer’s consent {collectively, "Users")
complies with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the AUP and all applicable laws, rules, regulations and
ordinances. CGustomer will not copy, madify, adapt, translate, hypothecate, lease, disclose, loan, sublicense, resell, distribute or create
derivative warks based on all or any part of the Service or Emerald Intellectual Property or Marks, unless expressly permitted in writing
by Emerald. Customer will not attempt to decompile, reverse engineer or disassemble the Service and Customer will be liable to
Emerald for any unauthorized copying, reverse engineering or use of the Service by Users. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by
Emerald, Customer will not, and will cause each of the Users to not, remove or modify, or atternpt to remove or modify, any proprietary
notices contained in or associated with the Service. Customer agrees that it is solely responsible for maintaining and ensuring that its
Users maintain the confidentiality of any User passwords or access codes entrusted to Customer or its Users, and for all activities-
resulting from their authorized or unauthorized use.

8. Customer Content and Data. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Customer is exclusively responsible and liable for all content
it posts or transmits using the Service (the "Content”), and Emerald has no responsibility or liability therefore, nor wii Emerald be
responsible for reviewing or determining the accuracy or appropriateness of any such Content. Content does not include data or
information regarding other customers of Emerald or any information provided by Emerald. Customer will not use any information
accessible from the Service in conjunction with any enterprise unrelated to its governmental duttes or not authorized or contemplated
by this Agreement. Customer reserves exclusive rights to all of its information stored in fields and as attachments in the Service
database. At Customer's request, Emerald will export the data from the Service database in its native format at no charge to Customer.
If Customer desires Emerald to convert the data into any other format other that its native format, Customer shall pay Emeraild two-
hundred and fifty dollars ($250) per hour for such conversion services., Customer hereby grants to Emerald, and Emeraid hereby
accepts, a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use such Content, information and data for purposes of providing the Service to
Customer and performing any other obligations under this Agreement, for their business purposes relating to the Service, and for the
maintenance or use of business records and information assoctated with any of the foregoing. Customer Is solely responsible for such
Content, information and data (including, without limitation the accuracy of such Content, information and data) and for ensuring that
Customer has the necessary rights to use such Content, information and data, and Customer will defend, and satisfy any claims,
judgments or expenses of or against Emerald, arising out of any third-party claims relating to such Content, information or data.
Customer has only the limited rights granted by this Agreement.

9. Acceptable Use. All use of the Service will comply with the Emerald's AUP. Customer will not: (a) post or transmit on or through

any website or network through which the Service is provided any tibetous, slanderous, obscene or otherwise unlawful information or
materials of any kind or any information that invades the privacy or rights of a third party; (b} interfere with or disable the Service or

Page 2 of 4




Emerald's systems or cperations in any way; (¢) engage in any conduct invalving the Service that would constitute a criminal offense
or give rise to civil liability under any local, state, federal or other law or regulation; or {d} post, transmit, upload, reproduce or distribute
to or through the Service any material or Content protected by copyright, patent, confidentiality, trade secret, trademark, privacy or
other intellectual property or proprietary rights without first obtaining sufficient legal consent or wrilten permission from the owner
thereof. Unless the law that governs Customer’s existence or operation prahibits this, Customer agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmiess Emerald from any and all fiabilities, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising from or related to a
failure of Custamer or its Users to comply with all applicabie laws, this Agreement or the AUP ar Customer's actions or omissions with
respect thereto.

10. Ownership and Inteliectual Property. “Intellectual Property” means (a) copyrights, trademarks {and all goodwill associated
therewith), service marks (and all goodwill associated therewith) and any other rights to any form or medium of expression and all
applications for registration of any of the foregoing; (b) frade secrets and confidential information (as defined by applicable faw),
privacy rights and any other protection for confidential ar proprietary information or ideas; (c} patents and patent applications; (d)
inventions and any other items, information or theories which are protectable or registrable under any of the copyright, patent, trade
secref, confidentiality or other intellectual property laws; and (g) any other similar proprietary rights or interests recognized by
applicable law. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Emerald owns (as between Emerald and Customer) and will retain all
ownership in the Intellectual Property and aill other property rights and interests associated with the Service, the Marks and all
derivative works and components of any of the foregoing. Customer specifically disclaims, and acknowledges it will never acquire,
claim or seek to register, any Intellectual Property or other property rights or interests in the Service or Emerald Intellectual Property,
or any derivative work of any of the foregoing, by operation of law or otherwise. Customer will execute and deliver confirmations or
other written instrumenis as reasonably requested by Emerald to confirm Emerald's exclusive ownership of Emerald’s Intellectual
Property and the Service. As between Customer and Emerald, Customer will own all Intellectual Property or other property rights or
interests in and to Customner's own data and Content. Subject to the terms this Agreement, each party hereby grants to the other
during the Term of this Agreament a royalty-free, non-axclusive, non-transferable license to use such party’s trademarks and service
marks (and the good will associated therewith) provided to the other by such party (the "Marks") solely in connection with the cther's
performance of this Agreement and in connection with their use of the Service. Each parly agrees that any use of the other party's
Marks will be in strict accordance with the other party’s reasonable trademark and service mark guidelines as provided and revised
by the other party from time to time. Emerald reserves all rights not expressly granted to Customer in this Agreement.

11. Disclaimer. CUSTOMER ASSUMES TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF THE SERVICE, CONTENT AND THE INTERNET
AND ACCESSES THE SAME AT ITS QWN RISK. EMERALD EXERCISES NO CONTROL OVER AND HAS NO RESPONSIBILITY
WHATSOEVER FOR THE CONTENT ACCESSIBLE OR ACTIONS TAKEN ON THE INTERNET OR PROVIDED BY CUSTOMER
OR ITS AFFILIATES, AND EMERALD EXPRESSLY DHSCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUCH CONTENT OR ACTIONS.,
EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THiS AGREEMENT, THE SERVICE AND ANY RELATED SOFTWARE PROVIDED
BY EMERALD ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING NO WARRANTY OF
TITLE, NONINFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. NO ADVICE, STATEMENT OR
INFORMATION GIVEN BY EMERALD, ITS AFFILIATES OR CONTRACTORS WILL CREATE AWARRANTY AND EMERALD DOES
NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICE AND ANY RELATED SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY EMERALD WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED

OR ERROR-FREE.

12. Limitations of Liability. NO PARTY OR SUCH PARTY'S AFFILIATES OR CONTRACTORS WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY LOST CR IMPUTED PROFITS
OR REVENUES OR LOST DATA OR COSTS OF COVER ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE SERVICE OR THIS
AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY UNDER WHICH SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED AND REGARDLESS
OF WHETHER A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH LIABILITY, LOSS OR DAMAGE, EXCEPT
WITH RESPECT TO ANY INDEMNITY PROVIDED BY CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EMERALD'S AGGREGATE
LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT EXCEED THE FEES RECEIVED BY EMERALD FROM CUSTOMER IN THE
TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRIOR TC THE TIME AT WHICH THE LOSS, COST, CLAIM OR DAMAGES AROSE.

13. Confidentiality. A party’s “Confidential Information® means information or data (in oral, written, electrenic or cther form),
excluding any “Trade Secrets” (as defined under applicable law), related to or owned or controlled by such parly, valuable to such
pariy and not generally known or readily avaitable through legal means (other than its disclosure in refiance on this Agreement) to the
receiving party. Customer acknowledges that the Service contains Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of Emerald. Subject
to applicable law, a receiving party may use the disclosing party's Confidentiat Information or Trade Secrets to perform its obligations
and exercise its rights under this Agreement, and may not communicate, disclose, transfer or use the disclosing party’s Confidential
Infermation or Trade Secrets for any cther purpose without the prior written consent of the disclosing party. The foregoing restrictions
shall not apply to any Confidential Information or Trade Secrets of the disclosing party that: {a} are in the public domain, other than
due to the actions or omnissions of the receiving party; (b) can be proven to have been already known by the receiving party before
their disclosure by the disclosing party; (c) were independently developed by the receiving party without access to or use of any
Confidential Information or Trade Secrets of the disclosing party. In addition, the receiving parly may disclose the disclosing party's
Confidential [nformation or Trade Secrets only to its officers, directors and employses on a need-to-know basis after informing any
such disclosees that it is confidential and subject te the terms of this Agreement, and provided that such disclosing party remains
liable to ensure that such individuals comply with the requirements of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, after giving
reasonable notice to the disclosing party (which notice affords the disclosing party an opportunity to seek a protective order or other
remedy), the receiving party may disclose the disclosing party’s Confidential Information or Trade Secrets fo the extent required by
law or a court of competent jurisdiction. On request, each recaiving party will return or destroy all copies or records that contain or
reflect the disclosing party’'s Confidential information or Trade Secrets. A party may seek injunctive relief to redress or prevent
violations of this Section 13, in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other rights and remedies available to such party. Trade Secrets wilf
be protected as required by this Agreement and applicable iaw for so long as they remain a Trade Secret under applicable law.

14. Miscellaneous

Page 3 of 4




(a)

{c)

{d)

Unless the law that governs Customer's existence or operation prohibits this, any claim or dispute relating to this Agreement
will be will be governed by Delaware law. The parties agree that the finder of fact must adhere to the terms and conditions in
this Agreement.

If any portion of this Agreement Is held to be unenforceable, the unenforceable portion will be construed as nearly as possible
to reflect the original intent of the parties and the remainder of the provisions will remain in full force and effect. Except with
regard 1o the SLA, neither party's failure to insist upon strict performance of any provision of this Agreement will be construed
as a waiver of any of its rights under this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement will not be more strictly
construed against either parly since both parties negotiated this mutually acceptable Agreement.

Notices under this Agreement will be sent to the addresses set forth above or to such other address as a party shall notify the
other party in writing.

All terms and provisions of this Agreement which should by their nature survive the termination of this Agreement will so
survive, including, but not limited 1o, the relevant provisions of Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 {except any licenses, which are restricted
to the Term), 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14.

Customer understands that the Service is accessed through the Interet and data may travel over the unsecured networks of
several third-party Internet service providers and thus may not be secure or confidential. Emerald is not responsible for Internet
connectivity to Customer's location or anything that happens by or through Internet or cther transmission or access. Emerald
will not be fiable to Customer, or any User, for any delay or failure to perform any provision of this Agreement to the extent
such delay or failure to perform is caused by an event heyond the reasonable control of Emerald, including, without limitation,
an act of God; flood; riot; fire; explosion; judicial or governmental act; terrorism; military act; strike or lockout; third-party act or
omission; faiture of utility or telecommunications facilities; virus, worm, trojan horse or other code, command, file or program
designed to Interrupt, destroy or limit the functionality of any content, information, software, hardware or equipment; Internet
slow-down or failure; lightning or other weather condition or avent; or any other act, omission or event outside the control of
Emerald (all of which are "Events of Force Majeure”).

This Agreement, the SLA and AUP and other documents or items referenced herein or therein, constitute one and the same
legatly binding instrument and the entire agreement between Custorner and Emerald with respect to the subject matter hereof
and expressly supersede any contrary prior wrilten or oral agreements or understandings between the parties. Customer may
not assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations without the prior written consent of Emerald, which consent will not
be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may not be amended except in a writing
signed by both parties.

Page 4 of 4




51938vl

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2)
TO SERVICE ORDER TWO (2)
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Addendum No. 2 (“Addendum”) is effective as of the 1% day of August, 2019 (“Addendum Effective
Date”) and amends Service Order Two, as amended, (“Service Order™) to the Master Service Agreement dated as of
the 1% day of August, 2008 (“Agreement”) by and between New Hope-Solebury School District (“Customer™) and
Ricoh USA, Inc. (formerly known as IKON Office Solutions, Inc.) ("Ricoh”) as follows:

RICOH currently provides certain Services to Customer as further described in the Service Order and Agreement.
Customer has requested, and RICOH hereby agrees to modify the Service Order in accordance with the terms of this
Addendum. Accordingly, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
acknowledged, the parties agree that the Service Order shall be amended as follows:

1. Term: The Service Order shall be renewed for an additional sixty {60) months, effective as of the
Addendum Effective Date and concluding July 31, 2024 (*Renewal Term™). Thereafter, this Service Order
shall automatically renew on a month to month basis (each, a “Renewal Term™) at the rates specified
herein, uniess terminated by either party upon thirty (30} days prior writien notice before the end of the

Renewal Term, as applicable.

2. Monthly Minimum Fee: As of the Addendum Effective Date the New Monthly Minimum Base fee shall be

$8,184.23 per month.

3. Exhibit A. Exhibit A to the Service Order (Master Service Agreement — Services, Personnel and Fees) is

revised as follows:

a. Minimum Service Fees:

In addition to the Monthly Minimum Fee listed above, Customer Base Images will be reconciled

annually as specified below:

" Baselmages

"Overage Rate - Service Level

Déscripﬁ_on
Copy Center & Convenience Black & White 4,000,000 $0.0037 | GOLD
Color 240,000 $0.034 | GOLD

4. Exhibit B. Exhibit B to the Service Order (Master Service Agreement — Ricoh-Provided Equipment shall

be revised as follows:

'Quantitv

" Model

14

Ricoh MP3555

12

Ricoh IMC3000

Ricoh MP9003

Ricoh MP7503

Ricoh IMC6000




51938vl1

All capitalized words used but not defined in this Addendum will have the meanings given to them in the
Agreement. Except to the extent modified by this Addendum, the terms and conditions of the Agreement will
remain unchanged and shall continue in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum as of the date first written above.

CUSTOMER
By

Name;

Title:

Date;

RICOH USA, INC.
By:

Name:

Title:

Date:




DocuSign Envelope |D: 86BRIES3-CE6C-4530-B92ZD-B3CBFSGODEFE

Ricoh USA, Inc,
70 Valley Stream Patkway
Malvern, PA, 19355

RICOH
Product Schedule

Pinduet Seheditte Numbet:
Master Lease Agremment Nuniher; 10_17304

This Produet Schedule (this “Schedule”) is betwesn Ricdh USA, Ing. (“we” ot “u”) anid NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, as: custamir ot lessee
(“Customer® -or ‘you™),  This Schedule consfifutes @ “Schedule,® *Product Schedule” or “Order Agreement™ as apphcable under ‘the
{together with any amendmcnts Aftathments and addendd tigseto, the “Lease Agreenient”) identlfied above, betweer
vou and . . o All'terms and ‘condifions of the Lease Agreement ave incorporated into this Schedule and made 4 pact
hereaf, It we aze: nut lhe lessor under the Lease Ag{ecment then solely for purposes of this Schedule, we shall bé deeimed to be the lessor urider' the Lease Agreemont,
It is the intest 66 the parties that this Scheduls b separately enforceabléas a ¢omplete and indepandent agreement, independent of all oifigr Schedules. to the Lease

Agreement,

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOE DISTRICT Andrew Lechman . )
Customer (Bill To) Billing Contact Name
180, W BRIDGE ST ADMIN OFFICE 180 W BRIDGEST
Product Lacation Address Billing Address (if differesit front location dddress)
NEW HOPR BUCKS . .PA 18938 NEWHOPE ~~~  BUCKS PA 189381392
City County State Zip City T Counly  State Zip:
“Billing Contact Telephon Nuinber T Bitling Contact Facsimile Nurber ‘Billing Contact E-Mall Addtass
215:862-5372 alechaan@nbsd.org
PRODUCT EQUIPMDN’I‘ DESCRIPTION (¥Pr oduct”)
Oty . — Product Descilption: Make & Model . ] T 'Street Address/CHy/S nte/Zip
1 | RICOH MP9003SP CONFIGURABLE PTOMODEL. 182 W.BRIDGE 8T COPY CENTER, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US
I COH TMC6000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL "[82 W BRIDGE ST COPY CENTER, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US
[ ICOH MP75038P CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 182 W BRIDGE ST COPY CENTER, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US
1 RICOH TMC3000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 182 W BRIDGE ST'FL 2, NEW HOPF, PA, 18938:1392, US
1 "RIGOH MP3355SP AD (ARDE) CONFIGURABLE PTQ 182 W BRIDGESTFE 2, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1992, US
- AMODEL -
1 ‘RICOH MP35555F AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE FTO | 182 W BRIDGE ST FL 2, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938:1392, US
MODEL
1 RICOH MP35555P AD {ARDY) CONFIGURARLE PTO 186 W BRIDGE ST, NEW HOPE, PA, 13938-1392, IS
MODEL
1 " RICOH MP35555P AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTO. 134 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW. HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US
MODEL
T T RICOH MF35558P AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTO 184 W BRIDGEST GFC, NEW HOPE, PA, 1893§-1392, US
| MODEL , R
1 RICOH MPA5555P AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTO" | 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US
MODEL
! RIGOH MP35555P AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTQ 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW HOPE, PA, [8938:1392, US
MODEL. s
1 RICOH MP3555SP AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTO 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW HOPE, PA, 189381492, US
MODEL
1 RIGO MP35555P AD (ARDE) CONFIGURABLE PTO | 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US
! 154 W BRIDGE ST OFC, NEW HOPE, PA, 13038-1392, US
1 .RICOH MP 55557 AD (ARDE) CONFIGURABLEPTO | 3020 N.SUGAN RD OFFICE, SOLEBURY, PA, 18963, US _
1 00 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 137 W BRIDGE, ST F. 2, NEW HOPE, PA, 13938-1392,US_
] S IMC3060 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 186 WBRIDGEST, NEW HOPB PA, 18933.1392 Us
1 COHINME3000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL, :
1 - FINIC3006 CONFIGURABLE PTOMODEL
1 RICOITIMG3060 CONFIGURABLE P10 MODEL 30308, Y, PA 18963, 08 _ -
~1 RICOH: IME3060 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL 3020 N.SUGAN RD OFFICE, SOLEBURY, PA, 18963, US ~
1 RICOH IMG3000. CONFIGURABLE FTO-MODEL 180 W BRIDGE ST ADMIN-OFFICE, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US
] RICQH MP33355E AD (ARDF) CONTFIGURABLE FTQ 3020 N'SUGAN R) LIBRARY, SOLEBURY, PA, 18963, US
MODEL. .. . _. L
LSEADD BS 04,13 Rizohi® and the Ricoh. Loga are registered tradeniarks of Ricoh Company, Lid, ~ Poge 1of2
6501 2v1 262080047 6711/2019.2:06 PM

mli




DocuSign Envelope 1D 86BBIEB3-CESC-4530-B92D-B3CBFE60DBEB

RICOH EMC3000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL

180 W BRIDGE ST ADMIN OFFICE, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US

RICOH BMC3000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL

180 W BRIDGE ST ADMIN OFFICE, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938, US

RICOH IMC3000 CONFIGURABLE PTG MODEL

{80 W BRIDGE ST ADMIN OFFICE, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938 US

RICOH IMC3000 CONFIGURABLE PTO MODEL

80 W BRIDGE ST, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US

RICOH MP35555F AD (ARDF) CONFIGURABLE PTO
MODEL

182 W BRIDGE ST FL 2, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US

RICOH MP35553P AD (ARDF) CONTIGURABLE PTC

[82 W BRIDGE ST FL 2, NEW HOPE, PA, 18938-1392, US

MODEL
PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Mutmum Tenm Mmi;:u}xm Paym ent Mininum Payment Billmg T equency Advance Payment
{nonifis} {ithont Tax) Monthly El“ Payment
3 Quasterly 1+t & Last Payment
&0 2,704 37
2,1 O Other Oother

Sales Tax Exempt @ YES (Attach Exemption Certificate)

Custonter Billing Reference Number (P G #, ¢lc }

Addendum{s) attached [3YES (check 1f yes and indicate total number of pages )

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

H The first Payment will be due on the Effective Date If the Lease Agreement uses the terms “Lease Payment” and “Commencement Date” rather than “Payment”
and “Bffective Date,” then, for purposes of this Schedule, the term “Payment” shall have the same meaning as “Lease Payment,” and the term “Effecteve Date™

shall have the same meaning as “Commencement Date ™

1 You, the undersigned Customer, have applied fo us to rent the above-desenbed Product for lawful commercial (non-consumer) purposes THIS IS AN
UNCONDITIONAL, NON-CANCELABLE AGREEMENT FOR THE MINIMURM TERM INDICATED ABOYE, except as otherwise provided i any
nat-appropriation piovision of the Lease Agreement, 1f apphcable Tfwe accept s Schedule, you agree 10 zent the above Product from us, and we agree lo rent
such Product to you, on al! the terms hereof, meluding the terms and conditions of the Lease Agreement THIS WILL ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE
READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS SCHEDULE AND THE LEASE AGREEMENT AND HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS SCHEDULE AND

THE LEASE AGREEMENT

3 Addihonal Provistons (1f any) are

THE PERSON SIGNING THIS SCHEDULE ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER REPRESENTS THAT HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY. TG DO 50,

CUSTOMER Accepted by: RICOH USA, INC,
By

By
X

Authorized Signer Signature

Andrew Lechman
Printed Name

Authorized Signer Signature

Printed Name

Chief Operatrons Officer
Title Date

Title

Date

[SEADD PS4 12
6591 2vi

Ricoh € and the Ricoh | ogo aie tegistered tademarhs of Ruwcoh Company 11d
26290047

Page 2 bf 2
O/E 172019 2 (36 PM




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 86BBSEB3-CEAC-4530-B92D-B3CBFE60DBFR

RICO

EQUIPMENT REMOVAL/BUYBUT AUTHORIZATION

MEW HOPE SOLE BURY'SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer Narnei -

Contact Name; Andrew Lechman Phaona: 215-862-5372
Address:: 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC Clty; NEW HOPE

State: PA_ | 2ip: | 180381303 Fax/emal; | alechman@nhsd.org

T mpassase

E764L650619/CE1043260

NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer Nams: ]
Coritact Name: Andrew. Leckman ) _Phone: 215:862-5372 e
Address: 182 WBRIDGE ST City: NEWHOPE

State: PA_ . , [ z1p: | 18938-1302 FaxfEmall: | alechinan@ahsd.org

MPCE503

E4RAMSL08517C82043372

Customer Narne: | NEWHQ

Contact Name: Andrew:Lechman Phone! 215:862-5372 i
f‘d,d','eSS: 182 WBRIDGESTFL2 i _Citys NEW HOPE

Stata: PA _ . ! Zlp: I iB93g-1392 | Faxfemall: | slechman@nhst.ofg

MP33535P

E764L650564,/C82043258

_Customer Name: NEW HOPE $OLE BURY $CHOOL DISTRICT .
Congact Name:: Andraw Lechman. Phone: 215-862-5372

Address: 1.84}-WBRIDGE STOFG » N Chy: NEW HOPE ]
State: B | zip: | 18938120 Fex/Emalt; | alechman@nhsd.org

| mpazsase

WEW BOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customar Nane: NEV

Contact Names Andrew Lachrian. Photie; 215-862-5372.
Address: 182 W BRIDGE ST-FL 2 City: NEW HOPE

State: PA I Zipt E 18938-1392 fax/Emall | alechman@nhsd.org

arialiNum

E764L750208/C82043257

NEW HOPESOLE BURY. SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Customer Name: _ _
Eontact Bame: Andrew Lechman ..., Phonas i) 2E5-B62-5372

Address: 184 W BRIDGE ST-OFC Cliy: _ | NEWHOPE . _
State! |PA I__Zip: ] 18938-1393 Fax/Emall; | alechman@nhsd.org

MPC30D3

91898v1

Page #1

26290047

Equipierit Removal/Buyout Athorization

Rev. 08/2016




DoguSigh Envelope iD; 86BBSEGI-CEGC-4530-B92D-B3CBFEE0DEFB

RICOH

__Customer Namae: NEW HOPESOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, .
Contact Name: Andrew Lechivian Phone: | M5-862-5372
Address! 186 W BRIDGE ST Clty: NEW HOPE
State: PA.__ . . _ E Zip: l 18938-1392 Fax/Emall: | alechman@nhsd.org

$e

1

_MP33535P.

E764L650578/C82043255

ﬁustnmér Name; o

Contact Name: Andrew Lechman Phone; 2158625372
Address: 182 WBRIDGESTFL2 . _ City: NEW-HORE

state: PA R P T Fax/emalt: | alechman@nhsd.org

[ wpassase

E?GQL'J'_SOZOZ[CSZOABZSG

NEW HOPE SOLE BURYSCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer Namet

Contact Name:. Andrew Lechimoan: | pPhone: 715-862-5372

Address: 3020 1§ SUGAN RD LIBRARY A e City: SOEE{%E}R}(

state: pA [ zip: | 15983 Fax/Ematl; | alechman@nhsd.org

NiP33535P

E7641750212/€82043254

NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer Nare:

Contact Name; Andrew Lettirnari phatis; 215-862-5372
Address: 186 W BRIDGE ST City: . | NEWHOPE
State: PA l Zipt ] 189341392 Fax/Emall: | alechman@nhsd.org

arial Numbe

EL54MSEA250/C82043283

MPC3003
Customer Narne: | NEW HORE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contact Name: Andrew Lechiman Phiofies | 2158625372
Address; 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC _ City: | NEWHOPE
States PA i Zip: [ 18938-1392 Fax/Email; | alechman@nhsdiorg

MP33535p

Customey Name:

NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT ..

Contact Mame: é_nd}ew Lechman. ) Phane:: 215';8'62;5'3727" )
Address: 3020 N SUGAN RD OFFICE ) City: SOLEBLRY
State: i [ 215 | 18983 faxjeiall;, | alechman@nhsd.org

| Eisamseioss/ca20a3278

44899v1

‘| MPC3003

Paga# 1

26200047




DocuSign Envelope ID: 86BBIEG3-CEGC-4530-B92D-B3CBFE60DBEE

RICC

Customer Name: | NEWHOPE.SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT _

Contact Native: | Andrew Lechman Phone: _U5B62-5372
Address! AREW BRIDGE ST OFC City: BEW HOPE

Statel. PA l 2l ! 18938-1392 Fax/Emiail;: | alechman®@nhsd.org

MP33535¢

E7641750218/¢89043253

Customer Name:

NEW HEPE SOLE BURY SCHOO! DISTRICT L
Gontgtct Namei | Andrew béchman ) Phone: 215-862-5372
Address: 184 W BRIDGE ST-OFC __ City: NEW.HOPE
State: PA_ 1 2p ] 1803m-1392 Fax/Erail: | alechinan@ilisd.org

S8

MP335358

E764L.750049/C82043262

Custonier Nafiie; NEW HOPESOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRIET

Contact Name: Asidrew tochman Phone: 715-R62-5372

Address: 1SOWBRIDGEST . . .. . . City: NEW HOPE

State: PA I Zip: | 18938-1192 Fax/Emall: | alechman@rhsd.org .

MPC3003

Gustomier Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Coptact Nama: Afidrew Lechiman Phare; 215-862-5372
Address: 180W BRIDGE ST City: . | NEWHOPE
State: BA ! Zip:. l 18938-1393 Eax/Emall: ': alechman@nhsd,org

MPC3003

NEW HOPE SOLE-BURY SCHGOL DISTRICT

Customer Name; | NEWHOPE SOLI B

 Coptact Name: Andrew Lechman :Fhéﬁeé . | ABRELEITY
Address: 3020.N.SUGAN Rb LIBRARY City: SOLEBURY

Stater A B [ 250 | 18963 Fax/Emall;_| -alechman@ohsd org

MP&002SP

1 Customer Name:

NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOLDISTRICT

Contact Name: Andrew Lechman ] ‘Phone: 715-862-5372 } .
1 -Addruss: 3020 N SHGAN RD LIBRARY ] ity SOLEBURY
| state: | va Lz [ 18063 Fawfernail: | dlechiman@nhsd.org
erlal Numbrel
. ) MP33535P _ 7641750005 /¢6i3043259
91899v1 Page#1 26200047

Equipment Remaval/Buyout Authorization

Rev. 09/2016




“Customer Mame: | ‘NEW HOPE SOLE'BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT .

Contact Narne: Andrew Lechman Phone: | 215-862-%372
Address: 182 W BRIDGE SYFL2 ity NEW HOPE

State; Tea | zip: | 18938039 Fax/Emall: | aléchman@nhsd,org

MP33535p

E764L750125/C82043255

Custormer Name:

NEW HOPE'SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Contact Name:

Aridrew Lechman

Phone: 2153625372

oty | NEWHORE

Address: 182 W BRIDGE ST GUIDANCE :
stater fea | Zip: | 18038 Edi/ainall;_| slechiman@rinsd.org

fum

MPCI003

E154M561253/(;820432?9

Customer Name: | NEWHOPE SOLE BURY.SCHOOL DISTRICT

Contact Narig: Andrew techman Phone; 215:863-5372
‘Address: | 18{ W BRIDGE ST LFBBARV, ] Clty: | NEW HOPE ]
Statd: PA | Zip: | 18938 Fax/Emall; | alechman@nhsd.org

MPE002SP

WEGAL700373/CH2043264

CUstgmgg Nﬁm&: NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOGL DISTRICT

Confactame: | Andeew Lechiman, Phigni Z151863-5372.
Address: 180 W BRIDGE 5T ADMIN OFFICE Gitye. . .| NEW HOPE _

State: PA [ Zipt f 18938 Fax/Email: | alechman@nhsd.org

[ mae;

MPC3003

E154M561228/682043275.

Cusfdiner Naffied

NEW HOPE SOLE BURY. SCHOOL DISTRICT

Conact Namer Andrew Lechman Phong: | 215-862-5372
Address: 187 W BRIDGE ST Gty | NEWHOPE
State: P . | Zp: l 189381392 Eax/Emall: | alechman@nhsd.org

_MPI0GISP

Customer Name: | NEW HOPE SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT _ e
Contact Name: Andrew Lechman Phone: 215-8625372
Addréss: 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC , Gity: NEW HOPE

Stater BA e L 7pr | 180383302 FaxfErall; | alechiman@ntisd.org

erln

MPL3003

Ef54MEE1252/68204328D

941886v1

Page #1

26290047

Equipment Removal/Buyout Authorization

Rev

0972016




DocuSign Envelope ID: 86BBIEG3-CEGC-4530-8920-B3CBF86UDBFE

AMCOH

Ctis't'dt_r‘jer Name: NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

contacEName: | Andrew Lechinan L _ N _ | phone: | 215-862-5372
Address: 182 W BRIDGE ST Clty: NEWHOPE
Slate: PA .. . . I Zip: | 18938-1392 Fax/Emall: | alechman@nhsd,org

MP75025P WB74L700400/C82043644
customer Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICE j
Contact Name: Andrew Lechman Phone: 215-862-5372
Address: 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC City: NEW HOPE
state: PA [ 2ip: | 180381392 | FexjEmall: | slechman@nhsd.org

tia

MPE002SP y WB64L700377/C82043265 _

Customer Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Cortact Name: Andrew Lechman { Phone; 215-862-537%
Address: ] 3020 N SUGAN RDLIBRARY . b By SOLEBURY _
Statez PA | Zip: E 13963 _ ] FaX/Emall: | alechman@nhsd.oig

[ MPC3003 E154M661871/C82043273 .
[ customer Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRIGT _
|| Contact Name: Anidrew techmain _ L Phones: 215-862-5372
hddress: 180 W BRIDGE ST BUSINESSOFRICE . S [ 2] '] NEW HOPE i e a
|| stater PA I:'Zip: I 18938 . | FaxfEmally { alechman@nhsd.org.

MPC3003

E15AMB61908/CB2043274 _ _

al Ui

| customerName: NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contact Narie: Andrew Léechwian _ L Phone: 215-862-5372 _
Address: 182 W BRIDGEST 7 | City: NEW HOPE _
Statd: | ea !f—Zip:- I 18938-1392 ean/Emally | slechman@nhsd.org
X ik Tk
MPGOD2S WS64L700376/C82043263
CastorierName: | NEW-HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTR_ICT_'__ . o .
Contact Narne: Anhdrew Lechman e | Phane: 245-862-5372.
Address; 184 W BRIDGE 5T OFC City: NEW HOPE
state: | A | i | 69381392 Fa/Email: | alechiman@nhsd.org

il Ninba

| mpa3sase 96419508 80/C8 2043351

91899v1 Page#1
Equipment Remaval/Buyout Autharization
Rev. 09/2016

26280047




DocuSign Envelope: 1D 86BBYE63-CE6C-4530-B92D-B3CBF8E0DEBFB

RICOH

Customier Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRIGT
_Contact Name: Andrgi Ldchnian _ Phiong: 215-862-5372
Address: 180 W BRIDGE ST oy NEW HOPE

State: PA. l Zip: | 18938-1392 FaxfEmall; | alechman@nhsd.org

| mpcacos i E154ME60803/C82042313-
Customer Name: NEW HOPE SOLE BURY SCHOOL DISTRICT ) .
Contact Name: Andiew téchiman. . | Phaonel 215-862:5372. . . ...
Address: 180 W BRIDGEST ' City: NEW HOPE
State: PA | 2ip: | 18938403 Fax/Emall: | alechmian@nhsd.ore

MPC3003 | B154Me50234/C82043277

Custamer Name: NEW, HO?E SOLE BURYSCHOOL DiSTRlCT _ _ _
Coatact Name. Andrew Lechmar Phoner | 215-862-5372 S _
Address: 184 W BRIDGE ST OFC. City: NEW HOPE
State; | pA | 2p: [ asessa302 | rexjemeiz | slechman@nhisd.org

o [Mpsssasp _ 7 £764L750042/C82043249
Customer Name: | NEW HOPE SOLE BURY'SCHQOL DISTRICT , .
Contact Name: Andrew Lechman Phone: 215-862-5372
Address: 182 WBRIDGESTFL2 ] i NEW HOPE,
State: BA i i Zips }'-.13933-1392 | rax/Eniall: | alechiman@nhsd.org

_MPE3003 e s— E154M561210/c82043276

This Atithorization appiles to the eguipment identifled akove and to the following Removal/Buy Out Option

This Autharization will confirin that Custoirier dasteés to énjgagé Rlcoli USA, Int. {“Ricoh) fo plekéu and rermove certaln ltems of equipment that are dufrantly i) civned
by Cuistomer ‘ar (Jl} ledsed from Rleoh of otheér thiid party (a5 specified below), and that' ou intend tolssue wiltten or eleckonle renioval requests (whather stch
agiipment tsidentified {n this Authofzatian, ina purchase order, in a fetter or otherwritten form} s Rlegh:feom tine to time Tor such purpose, Such kenigval requisst
will set forth the locatian, miake, model and-garlal niginbier af the eqiiipmgnt td be empvad by Ricoh, BY. s!gning helow, yau confirm that, with respaet to eljery removal
reqitest issued by Custornier {1) Ricah may rely on the request, {2jthe. tequest shall be governed by | this-Authorization, and (3} Ricoh may accept this Autl
elthar s sianature or-hy commending performance (e equipment removal, initiating Servicas, atc), Eagh  party agrees that electronlc signatures of the partles nthls
Authorization wilt have the same Torce and effect as manual slgnatyure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the: ‘partles acknawledge and agree that Ricoh. shalk R
ohligation ta remaove, delete, preserve, malntain or otherwise safeguard any information, Images or cortenk retalned by, in or-on any.item of equipment 5ewiced by
Ricoh, whether through a dighal storage device, hard drlve or similar electronic medium (“Pata Managetnent Sesvices"}. If desired, Custaivier may engage Ricoh o
perform such Data Management Services at Its thenscurrent rates. Netwithstanding anything in this Authorlzdtion to the:-contrary, {I) Customer Is responsible: for
ensufing its own campliance with légal requirements. gertaining to.data reterition and protection, (i) it s the Cisstoraer’s solé responstbility to obtaif advice of
competent legal counsel a1 to the identification and thteeprétation & At iaws sid regulatory requlrements that may 4ffect the customer’s biustiiess or data
gitantion, aid anyactiang required to comply with suchi faws, (i) Ricolidss not provide legal advice or represent or warrant thiat it5 services ar produicts will guarantee
or ensufe compliance wWith ahy faw, vepufation o requirement, and {l_ i\ this selection, use and deslgn of any bita Msnagement Services, and any and alt decisions arlsing
with:respect to the deletion or storage of any datg; as weil as ariy Joss-of data resulting therefrorh, shall be the sole responsibility of Customer, and Customer shall
Indemnify and hold-harmless Ricoh and Its subsidlaries, directors, officers, employees and agents from and. agafnst:any and all costs, expenses; Itabllitles; claims,
darnages, losses, udpments or fees (Including reasonable attorneys' fees){aallectively, “Losses”) arlsing therefrom or refated thereto,

81899v1 Page#1 26290047
Equipment Removal/Buyout Authorization
Rev 09/2016




DocuSign Envelope ID: 86BB9ES3-CE6C-45630-B92D-B3CBFE60DBFS

HE

ACOH

ulpment Remaovel: (Leased b 'Cus_tc'i'a"ner . I addition to the tefims and coriditions set forth above, the following terms and conditions shall apply for equipment

reriovals af equipment leased biy Custarner: Except for the abligatians gf Ricoh to pick up and ramove the Identifiad equipment, Ricoh does not assunie any abligation,
payment or otherwise, tnder any lease agresment, which shall refngin Customer’s sole respansitiility. As a materlal condition to the performance by Ricoh, Custonier
hereby releases Ricoh from, and shall indemnify; defend and hold Ricok harmiess from ahd against, any and alf cfalms; Habillties, costs, expenses and fees arising from
or relating to any breach of Customer's representations or. obligations in this Aathorization or of any obligatfon owing by Custorer under Its lease agresment.

CUSTOMER

Slgnatura:

Namé: Andrewi Lechinan

Title: .Chief Opeations Officer

Dateé:

97899v1

Page#1

RICOH USA, INC,

Slgnature:

Name:

Tltle:

Date:

26280047

Equipment Rerrioval/Buyout Authotlzation

Rev 90?6




EXHIBIT C TO SERVICE ORDER
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT — SCOPE OF WORK

SCOPE OF WORK
Ricoh will provide the Services described more fully in the paragraph entitled “Service Areas” below and in this scope of work {(“Scope of Work).

Bach service area (“Service Area™) will include quantitative baseline information derived from Ricoh’s analysis of Customer’s current operations,
The quantitative information is summarized in the Ricoh Study Findings Review prepared for Customer or a similar resource document and will
establish the operational benchmark for the staffing, equipment, and processes provided by Ricoh. Each Service Area will also include a description
and outline of the Services thai Ricoh will perform, including Ricoh’s responsibilities, Associated Ricoh tasks are to be further detailed in the Ricoh
Management Services Site Procedures Guide prepared for Customer. Customer responsibilities are also included below where such responsibilities
are necessary for Ricoh’s performance of the Services. This Scope of Work also details the logistics of Customer’s facility to establish the square
footage, department, and Customer employee population served.

SERVICE AREAS

Ricoh will provide the following Services to Customer:
Equipment Repair and Maintenance Services
Copy/Print Services

Mail Services

Courier Services

Imaging Services

Fleet Management Services

TRAC Solution®

Other:

HOOXOCORK

REPORTING
Ricoh will provide operating reports on a monthly and quarterly basis to Customer’s authorized contact. Ricoh and Customer will

mutually agree to the content of these reports. At a minimum, the following reports will be provided by Ricoh on a monthly basis: 1)
Report detailing the number of black and white and color copies counting against the annual base images (with counts by machine to
the extent possible), 2) Report detailing the number of black and white and color copies by user. These required monthly repotts will
be provided by the 15% day following the last day of each month,

QUARTERLY STRATEGY UPDATES AND ANNUAL CUSTOMER STRATEGY SESSIONS

Ricoh will coordinate quarterly meetings (“Quarlerly Strategy Update™) three (3) months in advance of the date of the review, The Quarterly
Strategy Update is to be attended by authorized members of Ricoh and Customer management. The agenda is to include, at a minimum, a review of
the quantitative information collected by Ricoh during the preceding quarter, as detailed in this Scope of Work, relevant changes within Customer’s
operations or with Customer’s quantitative baseline information, and enhancements to Services.

FACHLITY LOGISTICS AND ENVIRONMENT

Number of Buildings All school district facilities
Number of Floors N/A

Total Building Square Footage N/A

Departments Served All

Customer Employee Census

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF WORK
Any change to the Scope of Work must be made pursuant to an addendum to this Service Order and signed by both parties.




PLUMSTEAD CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

F i o Vere ° d o op
May 30, 2019 aith « Virtue o Knowledge

New Hope-Solebury School District
Attn: Mr Andrew Lechman

Chief Operations Officer

180 W, Bridge St

New Hope, PA 18238

Dear Andy,

Please be advised that Plumstead Christian School desires fo renew it's transportation
agreement with New Hope-Solebury School District for the coming 2018-20 school year.

As we look at the rising costs of maintaining and upgrading our bus fleet, we are requesting a
4% increase over last year's rate. In light of this, we are requesting the rate of $9.27 per
student per day.

We have appreciated the relationship we have enjoyed with NHS over the years and we look
forward to the same for the coming school year.

A response by July 15, 2019 would be helpful in our planning for the coming school year. If you
have any questions, please call me at 215-766-8073 ext 220 or on my cell 215-622-4935.

Sincerely,

Brian Shiel

Director of PCS Transportation
5765 Old Easton Road
Plumsieadville, PA 18949-0216
215) 766-8073 X 220

www.plumsteadchristian,org
Lower School 753 New Galena Road, Chalfont, PA 18914 » 215-822-0187 « Fax: 215-822-5890
Middle and Upper School 5765 Old Easton Road, P.O. Box 216, Plumsteadville, PA 18949 ¢ 215-766-8073 » Fax: 215-766-2033




Finance Committee - June 13, 2019
Informational ltems for Board Agenda

1) Approve the following list of depositories for the 2019-2020 fiscal year.
a. First National Bank & Trust Company

b. PSDLAF
c. PLGIT
d. PA Invest

2) Approve the Chief Operating Officer to issue checks for payment to vendors who submit
invoices and employees who submit requests for reimbursement on or before the next
regular meeting of the Board, and that record of such payment be submitted for formal
approval at the next regular meeting.

3) Approve a transfer in an amount up to the year-end surplus as per the final audited
financial statements from the General Fund to the Capital Reserve Fund.

4) Dr. James Rigney as School Physician for the 2019-2020 school year at an annual fee of
$4,000, no per student charge.

» Our school District Physician:

o Has prescriptive authority for all approved OTC medications {Acetaminophen,
Ibuprofen, topical applications, etc.). Any medication administered at school,
even those that are OTC, can only be given by the C.S.N. under Dr. Rigney's
standing orders.

o Has prescriptive authority for all prescribed emergency medications that are
kept on hand by the NHSD for emergency medical intervention. Dr. Rigney
dictates how and when these shall be administered by the School Nurse. These
include, Albuterol inhalers, epinephrine injections, nasal or injectable Naloxone,
Oxygen, etc.

o Reviews the Health office medical procedures and makes recommendations as
needed.

o ls available for consult in regards to any health/medical issue in the District.

o Performs physicals annually for students whao have not met the PA mandated
requirement upon entry to school, 6" and 11 grade.

5) Dr. Megan Walsh as School Dentist for the 2019-2020 school year at a $5 per student
charge with no annual! fee to the school district.

o Our District Dentist performs dental evaluations annually for students who have
not met the PA mandated requirement upon entry to school, 3, and 7% grade.

6) That the Board of School Directors authorize the Office of the Superintendent of
Schools, at no additional compensation, to file applications for Federal Grant Funds
including $53,664 for Title [, $24,478 for Title |l and $10,000 for Title IV in accordance
with the procedures administered through the Pennsylvania Department of Education,
Division of Federal Grant Programs.

7) That the Board of School Directors authorize Dr. Charles Malone to serve as the Head of
Federal Programs and the district contact for all federal programs and funding.




